AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1:00 PM Tuesday, February 8th, 2022

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, MEMBERS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, STAFF AND PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS
MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY.

THE DISTRICT OFFICE WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.
PUBLIC SHOULD ACCESS VIA ZOOM MEETING OR PHONE.

Z0OOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:

Pete Kelley, President

Lynn Helenius, Vice President

Ara Najarian, Director

Kristin Berry, Director

Howie Kennett, Director
PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes.
State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department
Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of

District Interest



5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of January 18th, 2022 Board Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for January 2022

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for January, 2022

Sowp

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Mid-Year Budget Review
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

B. Annual Review of District By-Laws
(Action Required: Receive Report; Review By-Laws; Direct Staff to Return With Any

Proposed Changes for Approval at a Later Meeting)

C. Approval of a Professional Services Contract Amendment for Wallace Group for Design
and Bid Services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvement Project
(Action Required: Receive Report and approve the Professional Services Contract
Amendment or Provide Other Direction to Staff)

D. Consider Awarding a Professional Services Contract for Construction Management
Services for the WWTP Improvement Project
(Action Required: Receive Report and Award a Contract for Professional Services or
Provide Other Direction to Staff)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. ADJOURN

The Next Regular Meeting is cancelled. The next meeting will be a Special Meeting on
Tuesday, March 15th, 2022 at 1:00 PM

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 803-595-2664.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, January 18th, 2022
1:00 P.M.

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571
Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District,
to order at 1:02 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community Services District Building, 100 San
Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present via Zoom: Lynn Helenius
Board Members Present in Person: Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett

Kristin Berry
Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer

Kiristi Dibbern, Accounting

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS — No Public Comment.

Resolution 2022-01 Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings

The Resolution authorizes remote teleconference meetings of the legislative bodies of the Avila Beach
Community Services District for the period of January 18" through February 16*, 2022.

President Kelly made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-01. The motion was seconded by Director Berry
and passed with a roll call vote 4-1.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Lynn Helenius
NOES: Nong

ABSENT: Ara Najarian

Director Ara Najarian joined the meeting at 1:07 PM via Zoom.



4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Lt. Stuart MacDonald reported 37 calls for service this month. There were: 3 disturbances,
zero assaults, three burglaries, 3 suspicious circumstances reported, no phone scams and 3 vandalisms. The
Sheriff’s proactive efforts include 6 enforcements stops and 14 preventative patrol activities. A vehicle was
broken into at the Bob Jones Trailhead. The perpetrator made an unsuccessful attempt to steal a vehicle.

Cal Fire: Battalion Chief Paul Lee stated that there were 28 calls for service this month and 18 were
medically related. Chief Lee reminded everyone to set aside some extra funding for weed abatement. With all
the rain there is going to be an excess of weeds & grass sprouting up.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications. GM Hagemann reported that San Miguelito
Mutual Water Company has hired a new General Manager, Jeff English. Board directed Staff to pursue a
committee meeting to discuss “Topics of Mutual Interest” with San Miguelito Mutual Water in March.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Berry made a motion to approve the Consent Items. The motion was seconded by Director Najarian
and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Election of Officers and Board Committee Appointments

After some discussion, Director Najarian made a motion to elect Pete Kelley as President of the Board of Directors.
Director Berry seconded the motion and passed by acclamation. Director Helenius made the motion to elect Ara
Najarian, Vice President of the Board of Directors. Since there were no other nominations, President Kelley
seconded the motion and the motion passed by acclamation. Committee appointments were discussed, and it was
decided that the committees would stay the same as the previous year.

2022 Office Appointments

President: Pete Kelley

Vice President: Ara Najarian

2022 Committee Appointments

Finance: Directors Kristin Berry & Ara Najarian
Personnel: Directors Pete Kelley & Lynn Helenius
Facilities: Directors Pete Kelley & Howie Kennett

Drought: Directors Lynn Helenius & Ara Najarian



B. Consider Awarding the Contract for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade Project
The motion was made by Director Kennett to award the contract for the WWTP Upgrade to Hartzell.
Director Berry seconded the motion & it passed with a roll call vote 5 - 0.

AYES: Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

C. Review of District’s Existing Water Shortage Response and Management Plan

GM Hageman explained that on January 4%, 2022, the State Water Resources Conirol Board issued
emergency water use regulations via their Resolution No. 2022-02. Staff is in the process of reviewing
the changes implemented by the emergency water use Resolution. These changes may offer some insight
into changes the Board should consider as part of the update to the District’s Water Shortage Response
and Management Plan. Staff recommended the Board to consider holding off on any formal action on
updating the Plan until staff has had an opportunity to review the State Board’s emergency regulations
and bave an opportunity to discuss how the Zone 3 Contractors and the County Flood Control District
plan on implementing the changes. Staff has initiated some proposed revisions to the District’s Plan.

No formal action was taken.

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.
None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:45 P.M.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Tuesday, February 8th, 2021, at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: February 8%, 2022

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for January

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of January, the District deposited $90,157.72 and incurred $231,317.16 in
expenses (cash basis). Income included $27,447.83 in County tax income and $73,857.40 in
monthly water and sewer fees.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for the month of January.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $73,857.40 in water and sewer service charges in January.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $820.51.

Operation and Maintenance

The January statement for FRM (Fluid Resource Management) is attached.



11:50 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4030 - County Taxes
4600 - Interest Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 : PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

Jan 22

67,662.49
27,447.83
2,363.35

97,473.67
97,473.67
97,473.67

10.35
136.11
514.96

661.42

3,118.32
204.48
0.00
0.00

3,322.80
125.75

800.00
800.00

305.35
305.35
170.37
4,724.27

Page 1



11:50 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2022
Jan 22
6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting 1,590.00
6103 - Accounting Audit 625.00
6115 - Bank Service Charges 25.98
6135 - Legal 1,771.00
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 209.86
6143 - Supplies, Office 39.50
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 249.36
6150 - Rate Assistance 820.51
6170 - Website 200.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 5,281.85
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 6,076.90
6505 - Contract Labor O & M 21,107.90
6506 - Contract Labor GM 4,350.00
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer 8,120.00
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 1,744.19
6524 - Eqgip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only ~ 450.00
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 2,194.19
6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG) 413.52
6530 - Generator Maintenance 370.00
6535 - Insurance P/L 1,795.37
6540 - Lab Tests 3,806.20
6542 - Maintenance 635.00
6550 - Operating Supplies 882.13
6555 - Permits & Fees 4,259.00
6565 - Regulatory Compliance 3,235.92
6567 - Repairs, Building 90.00
6580 - Solids Handling 1,325.00
6585 - Telephone / Internet .494 .96
6590 - Utilities 3,775.15
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 62,931.24

Page 2



11:50 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2022
Jan 22
6800 - Water
6805 - State Water 77,520.76
Total 6800 - Water 77,520.76
Total Expense 151,119.54
Net Ordinary Income -53,645.87
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7220 - CIP Harbor 45,103.00
Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income 45,103.00
Total Other Income 45,103.00
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl
8246¢c - WW Swr Ln Rpimt Sn Migl Pha... 150.00
8246d - WW Swr Ln Rpimt Const Costs 86,157.05
Total 8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl 86,307.05
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani 86,307.05
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses 86,307.05
Total Other Expense 86,307.05
Net Other Income -41,204.05
Net Income

-94,849.92

Page 3



11:51 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2022
Jan 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 409.78
1008 - Petty Cash 45.48
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 611,474.25
1050 - LAIF 3,885,901.64
1060 - US Bank MM WWTP 2,459,748.46
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 6,957,579.61
Total Checking/Savings 6,957,5679.61
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 318,318.00
Total Accounts Receivable 318,318.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 11,317.42
1270 - Taxes Receivable 23,892.61
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 98,505.84
Total 1250 - Receivables 133,715.87
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 9,024.35
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 9,024.35
Total Other Current Assets 142,740.22
Total Current Assets 7,418,637.83
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -8,233.58
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 0.00



11:51 AM

02/02/22
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2022

Avila Beach Community Services District

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost

Total 1634 - Other Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 + Treatment Equip Accum D...

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

Jan 31, 22

4,526.21
-4,526.21

0.00
60,314.10
1,318,875.26
-545,463.32

773,411.94

611,174.66
-376,478.88

234,695.78

6,973.40
6,973.40

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,248,125.98

905,972.32

1,087,410.54
-704,848.55
205,485.61

588,047.60
2,569,415.14

Page 2



11:51 AM

02/02/22
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2022

Avila Beach Community Services District

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr
1652 - Equipment - Other

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 : Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Jan 31, 22

21,136.28
-21,136.28
74.79

74.79

1,263,996.77
-690,947.00

573,049.77
573,124.56

82,207.29
-46,485.99

35,721.30
248,213.98

3,426,474.98
3,426,474.98

24,772.00
24,772.00
10,869,884.81

69,461.88
69,461.88

Page 3



11:51 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2022

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 + Accrued Payroll
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources
2999 - Unbalanced Classes

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

3000 - Opening Bal Equity

3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 22

2,095.00
1,509.41
787.39

4,391.80

4,570.00
4,570.00
8,061.80

78,423.68

131,246.00
3,020,000.00
7,928.00
-3,992,989.31

-833,815.31

-755,391.63

85,518.07
12,025,770.02
-486,011.65

11,625,276.44
10,869,884.81

Page 4



| obey

PE6EY'OL 22002 Ayrgert s¥3d - 0522 ZZISL/L - L/ nsuy ey sesAojdw3 olgnd 143 2202/9Z/10 3o8YyD
ZV'6€2'0L 99'2E "M Pd 00 SH3d - 9625 TT/LE/L - QL/L sy aey seakojdw3 olgnd 143 2202/92/10 p-lllg)
97'902'0L  YL'GLE Ajliger) sY3d - 0gzz ZZ/LE/L - 9L/L sy ey seakojdw3 agnd 143 2202/92/10 %99Yyd
2¢°166'6 PS°¥E "M Pd 00 SY3d - 9525 LZ/LE/Z) - 9L/gL sy ey seakodwz olgnd 143 2z02/92/10 ptllie}
8/°956'6 26°.¢22 Anpger] s¥3d - 0822 LZ/LE/ZL - 9L/ZL Bsuy ey sevkojdw3 dlgnd 143 2zZ02/92/10 %o84yD
098'82.'6 S6'v2C "] / suoydale] - 5859 12G€£00860015¥28 "# 100V wnJoadg 143 2202/S2/10 %09yD
L6'€0S'6 00°GP Buipiing ‘ssieday - 1969 ZZ/SL/L Z1L89Z "AU| Juswisleqy peapy  90IAIeS Bulueples) zasled  Ovle  Z202/v2/10 ¥o9yD
L6'8SY'6 00°0LY "IN g 'dey 'dibg - yZ5g9 0L seunixiq Z aoeidey Zz-91-1 010-2Z ‘AUl I DMJOB|3 PUMUOS eIN  9ELE  Z20Z/ve/1L0 %08yd
16'8¥0'6 66°EYL sanlN - 0659 1S sInq ues 001 3%9d 143 220Z/1Z/L0 094D
26'706'8 z£99 uawAhed aseyd - 0Z1S S99} 00 Jueyosew yosjusiuAed 2202/12/10 3o8yD
09'8£8'8 G6'LL "uswAhed aseyd - 0Z1S $99) 29 JuBydJoW yosjuswAed 2202/02/10 %o8yd
G9'928'8 0059 aoueuBUIRY - ZHSO }sed uapzaug 143 220z/8L/L0 ¥o8yD
G9°'192'8 000.8 " JOQET JOBNUOD - 9069 ' J0geT JOBJUOD | Uer - YigL 990 ¢/ L1 ‘Au|  sejeloossy ® uuewsbeH  vELE  220Z/8L/1L0 308Y9
59°'168'L 00°GLL°C "1 10geT 10BUOD - 90G9  'gET 10BAUOD LZ0Z ‘WGL-UIG 99 €211 "AU|  S91BI00SSY R uuewsbeH  pELE  2202/8L/L0 3oayD
G99LL'S 9/°6€ diyg g ebeysod - gy 19 spid pieoq 90IAIBS [B)S0d ‘SN zzozivLiLo %o8YyD
68'9/9'S 86'G¢ "D @oIMeg jued - GLILY "Uy $884 SNoaUR||9osIA 2z0z/eL/L0 pclle}
16'0S9°S 00'08¥ Buiunoooy - 2oL9 ZzZiz)iL 296 "Au| Budesyoog Ouidesyyoog olBug BIN  €ELE  Z2202/EL/L0 %99YD
16°02L'S 96'71LS pno|D 8210AU| - OF LS $98} JUBYDJBLW PNO|D BD10AU| PNOJDS2I0AU| 2202/11/10 pe:llig]
G6'GG9'Y S00L "uawAhed sseyd - 0Z1LS S99} 09 jueyosaw yosuswAhed 220Z/LL/L0 %o8yD
06'S¥9'Y 00'6Z soueusjuBY - ZHS9 (120zZ 92Q) 60€Z "Au| dn ues|D Jous)x] ‘0D Buiuesi) suiiseod  LELE  Z2Z0Z/LL/LO %o9yD
06°029'7 00'S91 soueusjuBl - ZHS9 (120z 22Q) 60€Z "Au| 9oUBUSJUIEIN 92140 0D Bulueslp sulise0d  LELE  Z20Z/LL/LO %o9yo
06'SSY'y 0062 aouBUBUIEK - ZHSO (120Z AON) 60€Z Au| dn ues|D Jolexg 00 Buues|p sulise0d  LELE  ZZ0Z/LL/LO perlle}
06°0EY' 00591 soueUBUIEK - ZHSO (120Z AON) 60ET "AU| BouUBUBIUIEI 82110 ‘09 Bulues|y sulyseod  LELE  2202/LL/LO 3oay)D
06'692'Y 0052 soueULUIBK - 2SO TO(Q PUB PUBS ‘S8ARaT JO dN UBS|D JoLBIX] ‘00 Buluesjp suipseod  LELE  220Z/LL/LO 3}o8y9d
06°0vZ't 00'591 soueuUIB - 2¥SO  (LZ0Z 8unf) ZGZZ "AU| sdueusjulepy 80O ‘00 Buiues| sulise0)  LELE  220Z/LL/LO o8yo
06'G.0'v 00°0F "IN @ dey "dib3 . $Z59 ssiedal ssndwod sigindwog 098] ) 143 Zzoz/oL/Lo $oeyd
06'GE0'Y Se01 Xawy - QLS Xxawy osig ssaudx3 uesuswy 220z2/50/10 3o8yD
G5'GZ0'Y 9L'll dng bunesadQ - 0559 "'sAg ssauisng sojuoye) 220z/S0/10 %o9yo
6£°800'v ov'gl “ruawhed sseyd - 0Z1S $994 00 Jueyosow yoajuawAed 2202/50/10 ¥osyo
£6°'686'C 00'LL2"L [eben - ge19 0£2061 "AU| LO000-SZyPe dlld “ewled 9 |91sod ‘@old  62l€  Z202/S0/10 3o8yD
£6'812'2 00022 Buunoody - 2019 L2/SLZL Oov6eZ "Au)  Buidesypjoog aibug MMIN  82LE  2202/50/10 %08Y9
£6°'867'L 00°06€ Bununoody - zoL9 L2/0E/Z)L L¥6T "Au| Buidesyyoog Buidesyoog obug BMIN - 8ZLE  ZZ0Z/S0/LO 308YD
£6'80L°L €Ll 901 ‘senddng - €419 6729€08-G2996€8-CL | # uozewy 2202/S0/1L0 pii-lile)
0£°260'L ¥l uswAhed eseyd - 0Z1LS $89} 00 Jueyosaw yosjuswihed 2202/%0/10 %o8yo
£€8'980'L 98'8l "uswAhed asey) - 0Z1LS S99} 00 JueyouaLl yooyuswAhed zz0z/e0/10 pllie}
16°290°L 1912 8010 ‘solddng - €19 so|dels 2z0z2/c0/1L0 prclle]
0L 0v0‘L 00'SY Buipiing ‘ssiedey - 7969 L2/S1/ZL S089T ‘AUl JuBwBleqy Paspy  BolAIeS Bulusplen zetled  bZlE  Z20Z/€0/10 $o8yo
0L°G66 0L'0L1L “diyg p obejsod - Zyl9 NN JBWOISNDLZ/0Z/Z)L 81ed uny 8E69 AUl | ‘selbojouyos | sAjess)  gzle  220Z/€0/10 3oayo
00628 00'629 upny Bununoody - €019 IpNY 12-0202 Ad d11‘umoig g yepaq  LZLE 2202/€0/L0 3oayo
00002 00°002 BlSgaM - 0219 auljweals asoOgy Aluow  1Q / WodsuUljwessSies) 143 2202/20/10 3oayo
ulwpy / jelauacgy
aouejeg junowy Junoooy oW aweN wnnN ayeq adA)
Zzoz fenuep
SJUNO22Y/M pund Aq S)29Y9H (AALAVA)]

jouIsIg $91AI8 L)

TWwon yoseag ejIay



2 obey

91’67’62l €£9vZL g dey "dinb3 - 2269  8Jnjieq uopEIILNWIWOD PUB Jamod ¥eZLZM ebeuel eounosay pinld  €¥LE  Z2202/ve/L0 3o8yo
£O'PSL'vZL  9L'E€lE g "dey 'dinb3 - zz59 19s9Y USPON ZZLLZM ‘obeuepy @ounosey pinjl4  €FLE  Z20Z/t2/L0 3oayo
LP18e'veL 0681 g "dey "dinb3 . ZzG9 uoneulpioog 108foid OLyLZL ebeuepy eounosey pinid  €YLE  2202/vE/L0 3o9yo
16°€6L'p2L L1002 s|es|wayd - €069 s[ealwayd ZLylgy rebeuep eoinosey pind €Y LE  ZZ02/72/1L0 osyo
99°'¢66'cCl £8'CL8'GL " JogeT 10equo) - 5089 ¥8¥ 124 "Aul Aeyues 'sdO 1Lgoz 98Q ebeuey soinosey pinid  €pLE  ZZ02/¥Z/L0 o8yD
€0'181L'80L SG'E€SE dng Bunessdo - 0559 dLMM 10} SBA0ID) 22/¢/L LYLEE8 "AU] jooganig vSN  Zrle  220Z/ve/Lo 3o8yD
8228201 L0'9EY “dng Bunessdo - 0559 SIY 1S9 12/62/21 9€9LES "AU| jooqenigySnN  ZvlE  220Z/ve/Lo petllie]
IV L6EL0L  00°0S| Y U7 MG MM - 99728 O 82uN0S8Y [BINYND 2Z/2/L Yi-2202 “Au| "OU| ‘sejeloossy alped  LyLE  2202/2/L0 3o8y)
v LvZ' 201 006SZ'V $994 ' SHWISd - GGS9 " IVNNNY 22°0€'9- L2 L2 8269610 - AM pieog lslep 81€)S  6ELE  2202/¥T/L0 3oayd
1¥'286'20L  GB'ESL L s[eolway) - €059 ZeISL/L SPEOLZIdE AU "ou| ‘oyloed bejuuelg  8ELE  220Z/ve/L0 %o8yD
26'828'L0L  S9°06Z°L s[ealway)d - €059 22/9/1 9068021dg Av| "ou| ‘oyioed Bejuuslg  gELE  Z20Z/ve/LO petllie}
19°/€5'00L G0'¢8.'G8 TTUTIMS MM - POPZ8 T IMS 2Z/L1L/L BlIAY JusWAed [euld pZL-LZ  TTONONIISUOD UOS R S LELE  220Z/vZ/L0 %994D
Z9'SSl'vL  ov'LOL S9N - 0659 Z-8€22EFBEEY #00E uoneIS Ui 399d 143 2202/12/10 3o8yD
rvS9'vL  62¢eee SalliN - 0659 dwnd 15 uei4 ueg B pig 3%9d 143 2z0z/12/10 3o8uD
€L'eee'el  ogs'ee ") fsuoydeje] - G859 Z819162.2.82 #1008 131V 143 2z0e/6L/10 3oayo
£€9'80e'2L 9196 'sealn) @ IO ¥ed - GZS9  00-€L00-GYZ00# 109loid YSESS "AUl 22/LL/L ‘ouj ‘dnoig) @oejlep\A GELE  2202/8L/L0 %o8yD
181122l 000£0°C ** JogeT joenuod - 2059 wa)sAg Alejiueg 10geT] JoeNUOD ¢/ || AUl Sojeloossy @ uuewabed  pELE  2202/81L/10 ¥oayD
9°18L°0L  00°0.8 " JOQeT JoRJUOD - L0G9 weysAg Atejiueg JogejoBIRUOD €/ 1L 'AUl  SSJeIo0SSY g uuewabeH  vELE  ZZ0Z/8L/LO ¥o9yD
L8LLE'G G8'8S | / suoydela] - G869 18UBJU| G880 X # Jooe 181V 143  2202/91/10 $o8yd
20'€52'6 G099¢‘L s[eolway)d - €059 LZ/VE/Z) 8€22021dE AU ‘ou| ‘ooed Bejuualg  0gLE  220Z/LL/LO perilie}
16'988°/ 60°€L0°L s[esiway)d - €059 LZ/€Z/Z) GE6S0ZIdg AUl ‘ou| ‘oloed beyuualg  OELE  220Z/LL/LO 3o8yD
88'€18'0 00'62¢‘L Bulipuey spijos - 0859 21899 "AU| Lg// L2 | BuljpueH spijos ‘ou| ‘spaads  JZle  2Z02/S0/1L0 pi:lllg)
88°88Y'S 02'908°€ s)sa] ge - 0¥S9 €THS # UBWlRIS Zg/g/L WUewalels  ronAjeuy jseo) suoleqy  SZLe  Z20Z/€0/L0 3}osyd
89'289'L 50°'€66 s[eoiwayy - €059 1Z/91/Z) 088€0ZIdg AU "ou] ‘oyoed Beluuslg  €ZLE  ZZ0Z/E0/LO 398yD
£9°'689 92601 "rsealn 9 IO 14 - 6ZG9  00-€100-G¥200# 109l0id 01 LSS "AU| LZ0Z'ZL 'ou| 'dnous @oeleM 0ZLE 2202/E0/L0 peilie}
2€°08S LG dng bBunesadQ - 0559 LZ/LE/ZL 08EOZ | 100V alempieH 90y s1BUIN  BLLE  220Z/S0/1L0 Moayo
96'¥0S 00's81 "lejy Jojelauas) - 059 uonels Wi - bugsa | AusuenD £66GP AUl | ‘9sSnoyIamod SINTUBS  QLLE  2202/S0/10 3o9yD
96'61€ 00'S81 ey Jojelauss) - 0EG9 dLMM - Busa| Auepen ggeGH ‘AUl “| ‘9SNOYJamMod sInTues  8LLE  2202/c0/L0 3oayn
96'PEL 96'vEL saliiN - 0669 J48¥sdWNg PA 2 ZSEVOLE-0ZLY JoqWINN 100y Alejlueg Auno) Yyinog 143 2z02/20/10 o 3oayo

ejiueg

8€°668 8¢°668 s|ybI |ejo L
8£°668 0¥'98¢ - 0659 £-90959296.5 #02%e sjybi 1S juou4 399d 143 zzoz/Lz/L0 %08yQ
86'ZLS LLOLY - 0659 €-7869260690 # 100e SjybI umo | 3%9d 143 220Z/€0/10 pellie]
12201 yrardi] - 0659 0-29£5G 12666 # 1008 sjybi Auojo) 399d 143 2zZ0Z/€0/10 xmm;o

sybI

L8 VLL VL L8 VLLLL ulwpy / [eJauas) [ejo |
L8'vL4LL 00SOE'L " JogeT Joeqjuod - 9069 “uef Jssuibug ouisiq g WO Joge oenuo)  ssjeioossy g uuewabeH  JvLE  ZzZ0E/LZ/LO 3}o8yo
18'69Y'0L  LvOE "M Pd 00 SY3d - 9525 Ze/SLIL - L)L asuy  anay seshAoidwg olqnd 143 2z02/92/10 bV g

aouejeg junowry unod2Yy INTE T aweN wnN ajeq adA)

zzoz Asenuer

SJUN0J2Y/M pun4 Aq S)}29Yy9) 22/20/20

PUISIg SediAIeg L wwo) yoeag BlIAY



¢ abed

9L'LLELET  9L'LLELET

Iviol

LLYLS'68 LLV1G'68 I8iep [ejo L
LL'V16'68  68PPe TIomMag g I9leM - 0821 SOO rdv 3ONVIVE D0  ""INWLISNrav 30NVIvd rav ¢coz/Le/o 3I8YD
89'692'68  00°GLO°L T JogeT Joejuod - 2099 WaIsAg Jolep Joge Yoeuo)  sajeinossy R uuewsbey  /ylLE  2202/42/10 984D
88'vGZ'88 026099 Jaje M 9IElS - G089 %09 Jayng WbnoiQg pue Jsjep SJeIS  SHIOM iaNd AUNoD 018 PPLE  2202/v2/L0 3994D
89'6LC'0Cc  10°G6Z'S T JoqeT Joeqjuod - G059 v8rlzd "Au| Jalep 'sdO LZoz 98Q “ebeuely @oinosay pinild  g¥LE  2202/¥2/L0 308YD
lOVe6'yL  E€L'ELL saniiN - 0659 Py Buipue aAed 121 3°O0d 143 <2eoe/ie/Lo 399UD
8y'LSL'vL  00'S2. "t logeT enuo) - 2059 Wa)sAG Ja)ep) JOGeT JOBNUOD $/L L "AUl  Sejeidossy R uuewebed  vELE  2Z02/8L/10 3}09UD
8y'920'vL  00'S0€E'L "t Jogeq joeauod - 2099 Wwa)sAg J9)ep JOGET JOBJUOD €/ 1| "AU|  SBjelnossy @ uuewsbed  yELE  2Z02/8L/10 3o9yD
8y'12LCL  26'SETE 00 Aojenbay - G969 LPSSEQL-NS €22000F ‘:0OS pieog 1Bjep B)elS ZELE  €202/EL/L0 309yD
95°G8Y'6 95°'68Y'6 lajlepm 9jels - G089  90IMeS 199( 22-1Z02 Ad BullseYM W8 O SHIoM dllqnd Aunod 0TS 9ZLE  2202/50/10 H09YD

lajepm

0Z'geL'6el 0z'gzL'62l Arejueg [ejo
0Z'9ZL'6Z) 88vPZ  IOMeS R JOIeM - 08ZL SOO rAv 30NVYIvEd 00  "3aNLSNravy IONv1vd rav 2eoc/Le/lo 308YD
zeege'sel 99791 “"Ju| / suoydse] - 6859 S ¥06 91 ¥6-S6S G08 # Jooe 121V 143 220¢/82/L0 %9840D
99'G69'8¢1 00°GLLC T Joget Joenuod - 2059 wa)sAg Alejlueg Joge yoejuo)  sdjeioossy p uuewsbeH  syLE  2202/42/1L0 398UD
99'026'9¢) 05°.02 "seal9 R 0 ¥ed - 6ZS9 -1 L00-G200# 109[0id ¥/6€S AUl 1Z/LL/8 "ouj ‘dnouy aoejlep 9vLe  2202/42/10 398D
91'€Le'9Zl  00°G.E TTUTIMG MM - POYEE wed YUuE] 0] 41 MM WOJ JSUIBJUOD) SAOI  SIleg JauleluoD SBIS PIN SYlE  2202/.2/10 308YD
91'8€6'GZL  00°6SY g "day "dinb3g - zzg9 Noj|eD WLelY yyeLgM  ebeuely @oinosay pinj4  ¢vle  2202/42/1L0 399yD

aouejeg junouwy JUNOJoY owa swep wnN ajeq adAj

zzoz Aenuer

SJUNOJJY/M pun4 Aq s)o9y9 Zzijzo/zo

JoUISI S92IAIRG A “wwo) Yyoeag ejIAy



| abed

81°G62'9- S6'cee- TTuiald diided - 0LOL o9y lueg Zz0z/90/L0 ¥sode(
€G°296'G- ey'GoL'e- wsld oyded - 0L0L 9)seM - JIN O3A 22 A4 401 2202/90/1L0 ¥sodeqg
oLLse'e- 000 Twald diyided - 0L0L 2 18Ul0 2202/S0/L0 ¥sode(
oL°lsg'e- 000 rusld oyloed - 0101 | 8YO 2202/S0/L0 ¥sodeQ
oL'.82°¢- 98'G wiesld diided - 0L0L soue)sissy ojey 2zZ0z/S0/L0 ¥sodeQg
96'292'C- 899LE |- “Twisid dlloed - 0101 o8y lueg  gz0oe/S0/1L0 HsodeqQ
8¢ 9v6- ¥8'8- “rwield duided - 0101 ZJaYyl0 2z0z/v0/Lo ¥sodeQ
¥ 16~ 000 rwisld oyioed - 0LOL | JoYl0 2202/v0/L0 Nsode(Q
' L€6- 000 “wisld dyloed - 0LOL aouelsissy ajey ¢z0z/v0/10 UsodeQ
Yy LEG- vy ove- rwsld dyioed - 0101 o9y lues  zzoz/r0/L0 Nsode(Q
00°269- 000 wsld dyioed - 0101 ZJ49Y0 2202/c0/L0 Nsode(
00°269- 000 TUwslid dyidoed - 0101 L YO 2202/20/L0 NsodeQ
00°269- 8L'6 wield oyioed - 0LoL soue)sissy a)ey zz02/c0/L0 ¥sodeQ
81°90.- 66°291- Twsld dyidoed - 0101 o8y lueg zz0z/c0/L0 ¥sodeq
61°8€9- 000 rwsld dyided - 0101 Z18Ul0 Zz02/20/L0 YsodeQ
61°8€G- 000 "wiaid dyloed - 0101 | I8YlO  ZZ02/20/1L0 MsodaqQ
61°8€S- 00°0 “wiaid duyided - 0L0L souejsissy ajey 2202/20/L0 ¥sode(Q
61°'8¢€S- v L0cC- rwsid diioed - 0LOL o9y lues  gz0e/20/L0 NsodeQ
G.0g¢e- 000 rwisld dyioed - 0L0L ZJapO 2202/10/L0 YNsodeQ
G.0¢g¢- 000 wsld ouided - 0LOL | 2840 2202/L0/1L0 ¥sodeQ
Gl 0ge- 0L€lL “Twisld dyioed - 0LOL douelsissy @1ey  2202/10/L0 Hsoda(Q
Sy vve- Sy vve- “rwield d1yioed - 0101 o9y lueg zz0e/L0/L0 ¥HsodeQ

Aejueg

16°989- 16'989- sjybr |ejoL
16°989- o' v¥9¢- “wild OYioed - 0LO0L  T'GZT J91BAA F0L T U8D - | # dNI HOVY3A VIIAY - 0920V G680:d  2202/.2/L0 Msode(
LG gev- 61'scc- wiald Oioed - 010 'GZT 49IBM ‘0L T USD - L # dWI HOVEA VIAY - 0920V §680:d  2202/81/L0 MsodeQ
c0'/8lL- c0'/8L- wald o4ided - 0L0L T SIYBI ‘G Jekep ‘0L T ueD) - | # MdINI - N O3A 22 A4 401  2202/90/10 :mm%n_

sy

98°919'6- 98°919'6- ulwpy / |elsusg [ejo|
98'919'6- 99'L0.'¢- Twield oyoed - 0L0L  TT'GZ 481 ‘0L T U9D - | # dNI HOV3E VIIAY - 0920V S680:d 2202/.2/L0 sode(Q
0C’Gl6'G- ¥6'962'¢- “wld dyided - 0L0L  T'GZ 481 ‘0L T USD - | # dNI HOVY3E VIIAY - 0920V 6804  ZZ02/81L/L0 Yisode(
9ggloe- 9z'819'z- “wald ooed - 0LOL T SYBI ‘GZ Jskepn ‘0L T USD - | # YdINI - 3N O3A 22 A4 401 2202/90/L0 hsodeq

ujwpy / |elauan

aouejeg unowy yids owa ajeq adA)

2zoz Aenuep

pung Aq sjisodaq (AALAIA)

10L1SIQ S9OIAIG AJUNWIWOY) yoesg BJIAY



Z 9beyd

952286~ 000 “'wslid duioed - 010} L Jaul0 2202/vL/L0 ¥sodeQ
9G°/28'6- TAVA rwisld oyided - 0LOL souejsissy aley  ¢c0eg/vL/L0 NsodsQ
¥8'v€8'6- 8G'vGe- Twald dyioed - 0101 09y lueg  gzoz/vL/Lo WsodseQ
62°085'6- Y1'GL “Wwald oyloed - 0LOL T swoonsay jed Aunwwo) zz/cL/L Ajejeiedes payoog HOVY 220Z/cL/L0 Wsodeq
€¥'G69'6- 000 “wiald dyided - 010l Z 1Yo zzoz/el/L0 usodaeQg
€v'G69'6- 000 “rwiaid duided - 010l L I8YI0 2202/cL/L0 WsodeQ
€¥°6G9'6- 8L'6 wisld dlioed - 0L0ol souejsissy @jey  Zz0g/el/Lo usodeq
L9¥99°'6- vi°'08L- “wisld dlided - 0LOL o8y luBS ZZ0cC/El/L0 WsodeqQ
L1 v8¥'6- 1437 Twisld diided - 010l L2/L2/Z) - 0€/L | swoonsay died Ayunwwod zzoz/cL/Lo Wsodeq
€0'60v'6- 00°L- Twsid ouided - 010l Z484yl0 2c0ez/zl/Lo ¥wsodeQ
€0°80v'6- 000 'wald dljioed - 010L L 18Ul0  2202/21/10 WsodeQ
€0'80v'6- yeee rwisld dyided - L0l souejsissy aley ¢z0z/ZL/L0 ¥usodeQ
LE°0EY'6- ce'09.- “wisld duiioed - 0LOL 09y lueg  2z0z/gl/L0 ¥sodaQ
S0'0.9'8- 000 usld dyided - 010l ZJ9Uyl0 zzoz/LL/Lo NsodsQ
G0'0,9'g- 000 “rwisid duided - 0101 | 1I8YI0  TZ0Z/LL/L0 isode(
G0°0.9'8- 000 “Twaid JUided - 0LOL souejsissy d)ey 2z0e/LL/L0 ¥sodsQ
G0°0,9°¢- €6°SvS- TTwield duided - 0L0L o8y lueg zz0z/LL/Lo Wsodeq
AN ZAN clLeee- “rwsld dyided - 0101 2840 2z02/0L/1L0 Ysodeq
ov'1L68°L- 000 wiald dyloed - Lol | 18Yl0  2202/0L/1L0 WsodaqQ
oF'168°L- ve'Le “Twield oyided - 0L0O} souejsissy 8)ey ¢g02/0L/L0 WsodeQ
yeeLe's- 9L 9pL - wisld duided - 0L0ol o9y lues Zzoz/0L/L0 ¥sodaqQ
8v'99.'0- 000 wiald dyided - 010l Z8YI0 2202/60/10 WsodeQ
8v'99.'0- 000 wald diloed - 0LOI | 1840 2202/60/L0 ¥HsodeQ
8t°99.'9- 000 rwield dylded - 0101 souejsissy 8jey ¢202/60/L0 ¥sodeQ
8¥'99.'9- £6'€8¢- Tweld dylded - 0L0l 09y lues gz0e/60/L0 Usodeqg
GG'T8P'O- 000 weld duded - 0L0L Z49y0 2z02/80/1L0 ¥sodeQ
GGC8Y'9- 000 Twieid dided - 0L0L | JIBYIO Z202/80/L0 ¥sodeq
GG'e8y'o- 000 “'weld dyded - 0101 souejsIssy sjey Zz02/80/L0 WsodeQ
GG'Z8Y'9- 9.°66- Twisld dyided - 0101 o8y lueg  2z0z/80/L0 ¥sodag
6.'28¢€'9- 80°9¢- wald dyloed - 010l Z19yl0 2202/L0/10 MsodeQ
LL'OVE'9- 000 wield diided - 0L0L L 18Ul0  2202/.0/10 ¥sodeQ
LL'OvE'D- 8C'L rwild ouided - 0L0L souejsissy ajey ¢20¢/.0/L0 ¥sodeQ
66°€5€'0- 61'89- wsld oyioed - 0101 o9y lues  2z0z/L0/L0 WsodaQ
0G'G82'9- 000 rwiald dyided - 0101 ZJ94l0  Zz02/90/L0 ¥sodsQ
05'68¢'9- 00°0 “wield dyided - 0101 L BP0  2202/90/L0 usodaQ
06°682'9- 86'6 “wald duided - 0101 soue)sissy ajey gz02/90/10 NsodeQ
aosuejeg junowy yidg ajeq adAj
Zzoz Asenuep
pund Aq sjisodag zzjzo/eo

jouIsIqg S92IA18S A “wwio) yoeaq BlIAY



¢ abeq

€2°2£6'9¢- 8C'L Wald oyloed - 0101 aouelsissy 9jed  ZZ02/92/L0 MsodeQ
LG vP6'0¢E- 6¢°0ce- rwsld diyided - 0101 o9y lueg  zz0z/9z/L0 MusodeQ
ZZ'veo'oe- 09'/¢- rwsld dyioed - 0101 Z18Ul0 2202/G2/L0 Wsode(Q
29'965'9¢- 000 sl dylded - 0101 | J9YI0 ZzZ02/Sz/L0 sodeg
29'96G'9¢- 000 Tweld oyioed - 0L0L aouelsissy 9)ey  Zg02/5e/L0 Hsodeq
29'965°0¢- ctoe- Trwield oloed - 0LoL o9y lueg  zz0e/Gz/L0 ¥Wsodeq
02'096°9¢- 8¢°/LSL- 'wsld olloed - 0LOL ZJsYyl0 zzoeme/L0 usode(
Z8'cov'og- 000 rwsld dyioed - 0101 L 18UlI0  ZZ0Z/v2/L0 ¥sodeq
z8eov oe- 000 wisld dylded - 0101 soue)sissy a)ey zz0e/ye/L0 HsodeqQ
28'20vo¢e- 99°'029- Trlsld oiidoed - 0101 o8y lUBS ZZ0Z/¥Z/L0 MsodsQ
91°28.'Ge- 000 “rwald dyided - 0101 Z48Yl0 2202/0zZ/L0 Wsode(
91°28.'Ge- 000 “rwisld dyided - 0101 | 18Ul0  2202/02/L0 ¥sode(Q
91°28.'ge- L9°CL Trusld duided - 0101 souejsissy aley  ¢z0z/0¢/L0 ¥sodaQ
€8'v¥6.'Ge- G.°86- “rwiaid dyided - 0L0L 09y lueg gz0e/0z/L0 ¥sodeQ
80°'969°Ge- 6t°'.8%- rwisld dlioed - 0LOL Z4YOo 2zoz/6L/L0 NsodeQ
65801 'G¢e- 000 Twsld dyloed - 0101 |l 18O 2202/61/L0 UsodaQ
65801 'Ge- S TAV A wsld dlyioed - 01Ol aouejsissy a)ed  Zg0e/6L/L0 HsodaQ
18°'GLl'Ge- ey 1G6°L- Twiald oyided - 0101 o9y lueg zzoe/6L/L0 HsodeQ
vv'851 ee- L6°LL- Twsld oyided - 0LOL Z18Uyl0 2e0e/8L/L0 Usode(
Ly ovl'ee- 000 “wisld duided - 0101 L JaUyl0 2202/8L/L0 ¥sodeQ
Ly ovl'ee- vz'60L TTwisld duided - 0101 souelsissy ajey 2c02/8L/L0 Ysode(Q
LLeve'ee- L Lov'gl- wisld diided - 0LOL o8y lues zzoe/glk/Lo ¥sodeq
0€'88.°02- LS5'799'p- “wisld dyided - 0101 XV.L d3dNO3S HYND - 0920V 6680:d 2202/81/L0 YsodeQ
€Le2L9L- 000 Twisld dyided - 0101 ZJ9Ul0 2202/LL/L0 ¥sodeQ
€LeeL9L- 000 “wisad ouyioed - 0101 L I8YIO  2202/LL/1L0 ¥sodeQ
€L'eCL9L- 000 wisld dijioed - 0101 aduejsissy a)ey  Z20z/LL/L0 WsodeQ
gLecLol- 0L°L2.L'G- Twsld dided - 0101 o9y lues ¢gzoe/LL/L0 WsodeQ
€9°96€0}- 000 rwisld dyided - 0L0L ZJaYO 220z/9L/L0 Nsode(Q
€9'96€'01- 000 wisld dulded - 0L0L L 9O 2202/9L/1L0 ¥sodeQ
£9'96€'01- TAV A wald oyioed - 0LO| oouejsissy aley 220z/9L/L0 ¥sods(Q
68°€LY'0L- 09'¢.L- “wsid dyided - 01Ol o9y lues zz0z/9L/L0 MsodsQ
62 Lv2'0lL- 000 rwisld dyioed - 010} Z4oYl0 220z/SL/Lo usode(Q
6¢ Lve'olL- 000 wsld oyided - 0101 |l IBYIO  2202/GL/L0 Wsodeq
62 Lve'oL- 000 “rweid oyioed - 0101 aoue)sissy a)ey  2z0z/SL/L0 YsodeQ
62 L¥Z0L- oL'€egl- “liedd ouyoed - 0L0L o9y lueS  ZZ0e/SL/L0 WsodeQ
61'820°01- €9°05¢- Twsld dyided - 0L0L Z 92Ul 2Z0Z/L/L0 Wsodeq
aosuejeg junoury yidg [IYIETTY] ajeq adA)
¢eoz Asenuep
pund Aq sjisodaqg (AA[AIA!]

Jo1ysIq S991A198 L) w0 Yoeag BJIAY



p abeqd

rveeL- 60°00L- rwild ouloed - 0101 09y JSlBM  2202/50/1L0 NsodaQg
€eveeL- 000 'wiald olioed - 0101 ZJsYO zz0z/v0/L0 usode(q
eevee'L- 000 Twsld dyioed - 0101 | JaYlO 2202/70/1L0 MsodeQ
€eveeL- 000 Twisld oulded - 0L0L aouelsissy ey  zZ0Z/v0/L0 ¥sodeQ
eevez'L- 91°008- rwisld duided - 0L0L o9y JeJeM  2202/70/L0 ¥HsodaQ
LVy'vel- 000 wsid oyioed - 0101 ZJ4YI0 220eg/e0/L0 NsodeQ
LL'vel- 000 wisld dyioed - 0101 L J8UI0  2202/€0/L0 ¥sods(Q
Li'vel- 8.°0¢ wsld dyloed - 010l souelsissy 8jey  ¢z0z/c0/L0 ¥sode(Q
S6'vv.- L6°L¢C¢C “wiald oyided - 0L0l o9y JOJep\  2202/€0/L0 ¥soda(Q
86°91G- 000 Tweld oiioed - 0101 ZJ8yl0 Zz02/20/L0 ¥sodeQ
86°91G- 000 wield ouloed - 0L0L | JaUyl0 2Z02/20/L0 ¥sodeQ
86°916- 000 Tueld oyloed - 0L0L aouesissy 9)eY  Z¢0¢/20/L0 sodaQg
86°91G- ¥6°28l- wald oyloed - 0101 o9y J8)eM  2202/20/L0 Usodaqg
¥0vee- 000 rwiesld oiloed - 0101 Z8y0 2202/10/L0 NsodeQ
¥ovee- 000 rwield oyloed - 0LolL L 18Yl0  2202/L0/L0 WsodeQ
yo'vee- 12°8% wisld oyioed - 0101 souejsissy 8jey ¢20z/L0/10 Nsode(Q
8G'8¢e- 8G'8¢€¢e- 'uald dljioed - 0LOL o9y Jolep  2202/L0/L0 Msode(Q

19)ep

92'920' v~ 92'920'vi- Aeyueg |ejo |
92'920'vv- 000 “rweld oyided - 0101 Z18Yl0  2202/0€/L0 usode(Q
92'920'vp- 000 Tweid oyloed - 001 L I8YI0  2202/0¢/L0 Wsode(
92°'920'vv- 000 Tweld ouioed - 0101 Qoue)sissy ajey ZzZ0z/0€/L0 ¥sodeq
STA AN 4 2G'68- TUwsid oiioed - 0L0L o9y IUBS  Zz0z/0¢/L0 ¥sodeq
v 9c6'eh- 60°0- wisld oljioed - 0LOL Z U0 2z0Z/82/L0 Msodeq
GO'9E6'CY- 000 TwiLld ouided - 0101 } JSYI0 ZZ02/8Z/L0 ¥sodeq
G996 Y- 000 Trweld oyidoed - 0L0L soue)sissy ajey ZzZ0z/8Z/L0 MsodaQ
GO'9E6CY- 8861~ wald oiyloed - 0101 o9y lueS  ZZ0Z/82/L0 Msodeg
L.°988'ct- 99'9¢¢ rwsld oyided - 0101 28O 2202/L2/L0 Nsode(
eveLz'vy- 000 rwisld oyloed - 0101 L Jayl0 2202/.2/L0 ¥sodeQ
ev'eLe'vy- 65V “rwisld oyloed - 0LOL 90UE)SISSY @)ey  ZZ0Z//Z/L0 ¥sodeQ
20'8Lg - 2e L6 L- "wald oyloed - 0101 o9y lues zz0e//zZ/L0 ¥sodeq
0,'9.22v- Ly'6€€'G- rwiald dyided - 0101 XYL A38N03S J¥ND - 0920V 6680:4 2202/.Z/L0 ¥sodeQ
€C°L£6'0¢- 000 rwRld dylded - 0L0) Z Y0 2z02/92/L0 ¥sodeQ
€2°,£6'9¢- 000 rwield diided - 0L0L L 19O 2202/92/L0 ¥sode(

aoue|jeq junowry yds ajeq adA)

zeoz Asenuep

pung Aq sjyisodaq 2eizo/zo

J0LIISI S9D1AI9G AP0 Lyoeag BJIAY



G abed

0S'vEL'S- €9°G90°L- TUwald dulded - 0L0L o9y JeJep  2z0e/EL/L0 Usodeq
18°899°/- 80'¥9- TUwsld olyioed - 0101 V2/LZIZ) - 0€/L | swoonsay ied Ayunwwo) zzoz/cL/Lo ¥sodeq
6. v09'L- ocele- “Twsld d4ided - 0101 Ve/Le/z) - 0g/L | uonebiu) yeang Juoly  ZZoz/eL/L0 NisodeQ
65162 L- 8G9LY- “Twisld dlided - 0101 L¢/i2/Z) - 0€/1 | uonebiu) uenp ues  Zzoz/cL/L0 NsodeQ
L0'GL8'O- 000 “wisld dlided - 0101 ZJ8yl0 2z0z/ZL/L0 YsodeQ
L0°'GL89- 000 “wiald diided - 0101 L 18Yl0  ¢20z/zL/Lo WsodeqQ
L0'GL8'O- €8¢ Tweld diyided - 0LOL souelsissy s)ey 2z0z/cl/L0 ¥sodaQ
¥8'6£8°9- 66°280°L- TTwisid diided - 0101 o9y JoleM  2202/2L/1L0 WsodaQg
G8'9G/.'G- 000 "wald oyloed - Lol ZJoyo 2z0oz/LL/Lo wsodeQ
G8'9G.'G- 000 “wisid dyloed - 0LOL L JoUl0 2Z0Z/1L/L0 ¥Nsodeg
G8'96.'G- 000 “wald dyloed - 0LOL aouelsissy a)ey  2202Z/LL/L0 UusodeQ
G8'9G.'G- LL'0Gh- Twiald d1ided - 0101 o9y JeleM  2202/LL/L0 usode(
v1'90€'G- 000 Trweid dyloed - 0101 Z Yo zz0zg/0L/L0 usodeQ
vl 90¢g'G- 000 Trwisid diyided - 0101 | I8YI0  2202/0L/L0 Wsode(
v1°90¢€'G- 09'ee Tweld duided - 0L0L aoue)sissy 9)ey Zz02/0L/L0 ¥sodeQ
¥.°6€€'G- 8G'¥SG'L- TwRld dyioed - 0101 o9y JeleM  ZZ0Z/0L/L0 Msode(Q
91°68.'¢- 000 Twald dyided - 0L0L Z 940 2202/60/L0 MsodeQ
91°68.°¢c- 000 “wsld dyided - 0101 l I8Y)O0 2202/60/L0 NsodeQ
91°68/'¢c- 000 wisld duided - 0101 aoue)sissy a)ey zz0z/60/L0 HsodeQ
91°G8.'¢- oeclLe- TTwsld oiided - 0101 o8y JSleM  2202/60/L0 ¥sodsQ
98¢Lly'e- 000 Tuald dyloed - Lol ZJ9Yl0 2202/80/10 Wsodeg
98°Z.LV'c- 000 Twisld diided - Lol | JUI0  2202/80/L0 ¥sode(Q
9gcly'e- 000 “Twiald dyioed - 0L0L souejsissy a1ey  ¢20¢/80/L0 ¥sode(
98¢Ly'e- 90'0¢ClL- rald dyioed - 0LOL o9y JoJeM\  2202/80/L0 ¥HsodsQ
08'cse'e- 000 “wald oyioed - 0101 Z49Y0 2z02/L0/L0 ¥sodeQ
08cse'e- 000 TUwsld dyioed - 0101 | J8YI0  ZZ02/L0/L0 ¥sodeQ
08'zsee- 0c'LL “rwsld dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey  2zZ0Z/L0/L0 MsodeQ
00°¥9c'e- 64°GSl- “wiald dlioed - 010} o9y JS)BM  220Z/L0/10 usodeQ
12°802°¢- 000 “wiald dyided - 0L0L Z18yl0 2202/90/L0 Wsode(Q
lz'g0ze- 000 Twald dyded - 0101 | JIBYO  2202/90/L0 ¥sodeQ
LZ°802°¢- 10¢Cl “Twsld 24ided - 01O souejsissy aley 2202/90/L0 ¥sode(
zeozee- vy v9e- “wald dyided - 0101 08y JaleM  2202/90/1L0 MsodeQ
8/°G58¢- 60°G€6- Twield odked - 0L0L T SIYBIT ‘Gz Jslep 0L T U89 - | # NI - SIN D3A 22 A4 401 2202/90/1L0 WsodeQ
69°026'L- 000 “Twisid d4ioed - 010l ZJ9Yl0 2202/50/L0 Nsode(Q
69°026°}- 000 wisid diioed - 0L0L I J8Ul0  2202/50/10 Usode(
69°026'L- €L'E “wisld dyided - 0L0L soue)sissy a)ey zzZ0Z/S0/L0 ¥sodaQ
aouejeqg Junowy yds ITTETTT] ajeq adA)]
gzoz Arenuer
pung Aq sysodaqg 22120/20

JoUISIg S92IAIG AY” Wwo) yoeag e[IAY



g abed

€6°c6v'Le- 06°208L- wisid dyioed - 0LOL o9y J8lBM  ¢20Z/v2/L0 ¥sodeQ
€0°'L69'62- 000 wisld dyldoed - 0LOL ZJ8Ul0 2202/0Z/10 Wsode(
€0°'169'62- 000 “liald oyioed - 0101 L J8UI0  2202/02/L0 Hsode(Q
€0°'169'6¢- ¢8’clL “wiald dyided - 0101 aouelsissy aley  220z/02/L0 lsode(Q
G8'c0L'62- 68°¢9l- “wisld dyided - 0101 o9y J8)BM  2202/02/10 Wsods(
96°6€£5'6¢- 000 TUwiald dyidoed - 0101 Z49Ul0 220e2/61L/L0 usodeQ
96°6€£5'6¢- 000 Twsld dyided - 0101 | I8YIO ZZ0Z/6L/L0 ¥sodeq
96°'6£S'62- TN weld oyided - 0L0L souejsissy s1ey zz0zZ/6L/L0 ¥sodeQ
91°165'62- 86'908°L- Twald duided - 0101 o9y JS)BM  220Z/6L/L0 WsodaQg
8l vv.L'Le- 000 Twisld oiioed - 0L0L ZJoUyl0 2202/81/L0 ¥sode(Q
8LvvL'le- 00°0 “lsid dyioed - 0101 I J8Ul0 2202/8L/L0 Wsode(Q
8Lvv.l'/C- 00'89l TTwisld dided - 0L0L aouejsissy ajey  g20z/8L/L0 ¥soda(Q
AN WA GS'8G1 9L~ wsid dyldoed - 0L0L o9y Jelep  2202/8L/L0 Msode(Q
€9€SL L1 8y LLL L- Twisld oyioed - 0LOL  TT'GZT 481 ‘0L T U89 - | # dNI HOVY3E VTIAY - 0920V 680:4 Z202Z/8L/L0 ¥Wsode(
G1L'9.G'0L- 000 “Tusld duyioed - 0101 ZJoUl0 220z/LL/L0 usode(Q
G1'9.G8'0L- 000 “wisid dyloed - 0101 L 18YI0 2202/LL/L0 MHsodsQ
GL'925°0L- 000 “rwisid dyidoed - 0101 Qoue)sissy ajey ¢z0z/LL/L0 WsodsQ
G1'9/50L- 08°0L8°L- wisld dylded - 0L0L o9y JeJep  220Z/L1/L0 ¥HsodsQ
GE'G9.'8- 000 wsld duided - 0101 ¢ J8Ul0 ze0e/9L/L0 Nsode(
GE'G9.L 8- 000 “rwisld dyided - 0LOL | 1I8YIO 2202/9L/L0 usodeQ
GE'G9/'8- leee wield dylded - 0101 souejsissy a)ey zz0c/9L/L0 ¥sodeQ
95°'88/°8- coeee- ruisld dijided - 0LOL o3y JSlBM  2202/91/1L0 UsodeQ
¥G'956°8- 000 "wiaid oyidoed - 0L0L Z 18O 2202/51/1L0 NsodeQ
$G°956'g- 00°0 “rwsid dlioed - 0101 L 18YI0 2202/SL/L0 MNsode(
¥G'959G°8- 000 ueld dided - 0101 souejsissy ajey gz0z/SL/L0 wsodsQ
¥G'96G'8- ve'cce- “wislid dyloed - 0LOL 09y Jolep  2Z0Z/SL/L0 NsodeQ
0E'vEL's- 000 “lisld dyided - 0LOL Z Y0 zzoz/i/Lo HsodsQ
0Evee's- 000 “rwsld dyided - 0104 L IBYI0  2Z0Z/vL/L0 NsodsQ
0Evee's- 0c’Ll “wald dylded - 0101 aouejsissy aley Zz0zZ/vL/L0 ¥usodeQ
05°6re'e- ¥9'G81- wald duided - 010} o9y Jolep\  2Z0zZ/vL/L0 Wsode(Q
98'6G8°L- 8019 Twald ouoed - 0LOL T swoodisay yed Ayunwwo) gz/gl/L Ajeleledes payoog HOY 2Z0Z/cL/L0 usodeq
v6°€26'L- 8G9V Uwiald oyed - 0L0L  Ue/L L uonebll| sued uenp ueg gg/el/1L Ajeyeledes payoog HOY  2202/cL/L0  usodeq
2s°00v'8- ocele “Uwield Jved - 0LOL /2L - 0€/L | uoneblul| 1S Juold Zz/cL/L Ajejesedes payoog HOV  ZZ0zZ/EL/L0 lisodeq
clelle 000 wisid dyoed - 0101 ZJ2Uyl0 220z/el/Lo ¥sode(Q
TARAYA S 000 Twisid duided - 0101 | JsUl0 ZZ0Z/EL/L0 Msodeq
cLeLL's- 81°0¢ wisld Jiided - 0101 souelsissy eley  ¢20g/el/L0 ¥sode(Q
aouejeg unowy ydg oW ajeq adA)
zzoz Asenuep
pun4 Aq susodaq 22/eo/zo

JoLISIQ S9IAIRG AJunwiwon yorag ejIAyY



L abed

¢l LS1L06- L LS1'06" aviol
69°228'Ge- 69°/28'G¢e- islepp lejol
69°/28'Ge- 000 weld olided - 010l Z1BYlo Zz0oz/0e/10 ¥sodeq
69°/28'Ge- 000 “"Wald dyloed - 0LOL | JOYIO 220Z/0€/L0 Ysodeq
69°/28'Ge- 000 “'weld oljioed - 0101 douelsIssy sjey  ZZ0z/0¢/L0 NsodeQg
69°/28°Ge- 96°20¢- “wiald oiioed - 0L0L 09y 19)ep\  2202/0€/L0 Nsodeq
£.°619Ge- 00°0 “"Wald olloed - 0101 ZJI8Yl0 2z0Z/82/L0 Nsodeg
€.'6L9'Ge- 000 ""Wald oyioed - 0LOL L JleY)0 2202/8Z/L0 ¥sodeQ
£.°619'Ge- 000 "wisld oyoed - 0101 aoue)sIssy 8}y Z2zZ0z/8Z/L0 NsodaQ
€.°619'6e- €0°09- “'wald oiided - 0L0O1L 09y J9}eM  2202/8Z/1L0 WsodeQ
02'665'Ge- 000 “"wiaid olioed - 0LOL ZJIYl0 2Z02Z/12/L0 MsodsQ
0.'65G'Ge- 000 “'lwsld oyioed - L0} L JoY)0 2202//Z/L0 Nsodaq
0/'65G'Ge- 6€'0} "wald oyioed - 010} aouejsissy 8l ¢z0Z/.2/L0 lsodsQg
60'0/G'Ge- L1'¥89°L- 'wald olyoed - 0L0L 09y Jelepy  2Z0Z/12Z/1L0 NsodsQ
86°G88'ce- z0'zee'- Twiald oIoed - 0L0L  TT'GZT JSIBAMA ‘0L T U9 - | # NI HOV3E YIAY - 0920V G680:d 220Z/.2/L0 usodeq
96'€95°¢- 000 "wald ouloed - 010l Z48Ul0 2z02/92/1L0 Nsodeq
96°€95°2¢- 000 "wald oyoed - 010} L JaYl0 2202/92/10 YsodaQ
96°€95°2¢e- 0z’LL "Wwald oloed - 0101 eouejsissy 8jey gz0z/92/L0 Wsodeq
91°G.6°¢¢e- GZ'GZoL- "walid oljloed - 0LOL 98y J8)leM  2202/92/10 Ysode(
L6'6VS'LE- 000 "wald olyoed - 0LOL Z18UYl0 22Z02Z/S2/L0 Nsode(
L6'675 LE- 000 "wisld oyioed - 0101 | JI8YIO 2202/S2/L0 Nsods(
16'67S'LE- 000 'wisld olloed - QL0 aduejsissy aley gz0zZ/G2/L0 YsodeQ
16'6VG LE- 86°GS- "'usld oloed - 0L0L o8y J8leM\  220Z/52/L0 WsodeQg
€6'¢6Y'Le- 000 “"wisldd oyoed - 010} ZJI8Ul0 2z02Z/v2/L0 UsodeQg
€6°cov'Le- 000 “wald ouloed - 00l L JBY)O 220Z/re/L0 Nsods(
€6°c6Y'Le- 000 uiald oltoed - 010l soue)sIssY 8)ey ZzZ0zZ/ve/L0 Msodag
aouejeg junowy ndg owa ajeq adAy
z20z Atenuep
pung Aq sjisodag ceiTo/eo

301)S1g S921AI18g AY” \WWo) yoeag eJIAY



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
2385 Precision Drive Date
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

2/2/22

Phone # 805,597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$23,162.66

Transaction Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
01/31/22 |INV #F21543. Orig. Amount $21,107.90. 21,107.90 21,107.90

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
01/18/22 |INV #A21489. Orig. Amount $55.33. 55.33 21,163.23

W21313 Alarm Callout-Tank Mixer Failed-
01/24/22 |INV #W213413. Orig. Amount $919.43. 919.43 22,082.66

W21439 SCADA Failure-
01/28/22 |INV #W21439. Orig. Amount $1,080.00. 1,080.00 23,162.66

1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST  61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS

CURRENT Amount Due

DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE

23,162.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $23,162.66







AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors

7N
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manageri@}'f‘{f
DATE: February 8, 2022
SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee’s next meeting is scheduled for February 9, 2021. The
agenda packet for the January 12th meeting was included in the January 18, 2022 Agenda packet.

We did receive some encouraging news from the State Department of Water Resources on January 20,
2022. The State Water Table A Allocation has been increased from 0 to 15 Percent. The Notice is
provided as an attachment to this Staff Report.

Form 700 Annual Statements
We received a notice from the County that the Director’s Annual Statement of Economic Interests

(Form 700) filing deadline will begin Monday January 17™ and end on Friday April 1. Staff is available
to assist you with questions or the process to file the Form 700 on-line.

Worker’s Compensation Experience Modification Factor

On January 18, 2022, the District’s pooled insurance provider, Special District Risk Management
Authority (SDRMA) provided notification that the District’s Worker’s Compensation Experience
Modification Factor (EMOD) will remain at 85%. This is due to the fact that the District has not
experienced any claims or losses. The notification letter is provided as an attachment to this Staff

Report.

2022 Garbage Company Cleanup Weeks

The District’s garbage collection and hauling company, South County Sanitary, advised us the Spring
and Fall Clean-up weeks for 2022 will be March 14 — 18 and October 24 — 28, respectively. During the
cleanups weeks, customers will be able to dispose of additional trash at no charge and place large bulky
items for pickup at an additional charge. Customers may refer to the Garbage Company’s webpage at
https://www.sanluisgarbage.com/residential for more details.

Updated Tax Revenue Estimates for FY 21/22 and Projections for FY 22/23

The San Luis Obispo County Assessor’s Office provided an update on the District’s estimated tax
revenue for FY 21/22 and a preliminary estimate for FY 22/23. Total estimated revenue for FY
21/22 is $734,000 and preliminary estimates for FY 22/23 is $762,000. Actual County tax revenues
for FY 20/21 were $794,000. Fiscal year to date tax revenues is approximately $446,000. The
revenue estimate sheets are provided as an attachment to this Staff Report.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 51A479EA-57C3-45B0-B7BA-CCDY307FFDFE

State of California DEPARTMENZ@PFVIATER RESOURCES California Natural Resources Agency

CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT

NOTICE TO STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS

Date: 1/20/2022

Number: 22-01

Subject: 2022 State Water Project Table A Allocation Increase from 0 to 15 Percent

From:

Qedl Craddady

Ted Craddock
Deputy Director, State Water Project
Department of Water Resources

Based on the recent precipitation, runoff, and current water supply conditions, the
Department of Water Resources (DWR) is increasing the State Water Project (SWP) Table
A Allocation to 15 percent of most SWP long-term contractors’ 2022 requested Table A
amounts. Attached is the revised 2022 SWP allocation table.

Please note that this Table A Allocation will reduce, on a 1:1 basis, any unmet human
health and safety need volumes that were previously identified in the SWP contractors’

submittals to DWR.

The Table A Allocation increase is made consistent with the long-term water supply
contracts, legal requirements, and public policy. In determining available SWP supplies,
DWR has considered several factors including existing storage in SWP conservation
reservoirs, estimates of future runoff under very dry conditions, SWP operational and
regulatory constraints such as, federal Endangered Species Act and California
Endangered Species Act requirements, and the 2022 demands of SWP Contractors.
DWR may revise this and any subsequent allocations if warranted by the year’s
developing hydrologic and water supply conditions.

To develop the 15 percent water delivery schedule, DWR will scale up the SWP
Contractors’ current 5 percent schedules that were submitted in October 2021 (as part of
initial requests), unless SWP Contractors submit updated schedules. DWR will provide
approved monthly water delivery schedules to the SWP Contractors.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact John Leahigh,
Water Operations Executive Manager, at (916) 902-9876.

Attachment

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Page 1 of 1



2022 STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION

(ACRE-FEET)

1/20/2022 1/20/12022 1/20/2022 1/20/2022

PERCENT
INITIAL APPROVED INITIAL
SWP CONTRACTORS TABLE A REQUEST | ALLOCATION | REQUEST
APPROVED
(3)(2)
(1) (2) (3) 4)
FEATHER RIVER
County of Butte 27,500 27,500 5,000 18%
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 405 15%
City of Yuba City 9,600 9,600 2,400 25%
Subtotal 39,800 39,800 7,805
NORTH BAY '
Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 7,256 25%
Solano County WA 47,756 47,756 11,939 25%
Subtotal 76,781 76,781 19,195
SOUTH BAY
Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 12,093 15%
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 6,300 15%
Santa Clara Valley WD 100,000 100,000 15,000 15%
Subtotal 222,619 222,619 33,393
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY
Oak Flat WD 5,700 5,700 855 15%
County of Kings 9,305 9,305 1,396 15%
Nudley Ridge WD 41,350 41,350 6,203 15%
mpire West Side 1D 3,000 3,000 450 15%
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 147,410 15%
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 13,121 15%
Subtotal 1,129,556 1,129,556 169,435
CENTRAL COASTAL
San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 3,750 15%
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45,486 45,486 6,823 15%
Subtotal 70,486 70,486 10,573
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 21,727 15%
Santa Clarita Valley WA 95,200 95,200 14,280 15%
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 20,753 15%
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 870 15%
Desert WA 55,750 55,750 8,363 15%
Littlerock Creek ID 2,300 2,300 345 15%
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911,500 1,911,500 286,725 15%
Mojave WA 89,800 89,800 13,470 15%
Palmdale WD 21,300 21,300 3,195 15%
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 15,390 15%
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 4,320 15%
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 2,595 15%
Ventura County WPD 20,000 | 20,000 3,000 15%
Subtotal 2,633,544 | 2,633,544 395,033
TOTAL 4,172,786 4,172,786 635,434 15%
I ol 4 “ SWPAO

1/20/2022




1112 | Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865

SDR A T 916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 - F 916.231.4111
: Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. £.30

January 18, 2022

Avila Beach Community Services District
Mr. Brad Hagemann

General Manager/District Engineer

Post Office Box 309

Avila Beach, California 93424-0309

Re: 2022-23 Workers’ Compensation Experience Modification Factor

Dear Mr. Hagemann,

In preparation for the 2022-23 Workers' Compensation Program renewal on July 1, 2022, we are
providing your agency’s 2022-23 Experience Modification Factor (EMOD) to help with budget
planning. SDRMA follows the Workers’ Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau (WCIRB) methodology

for calculating EMODs. A detailed EMOD Calculation Form and claims detail is attached to help you
understand your EMOD.

Your agency’s 2022-23 EMOD is 85%

If you have questions regarding your agency’s EMOD, please contact our Finance Department at
accounting@sdrma.org or 800.537.7790.

The market for Workers’ Compensation coverage continues to remain stable. We anticipate only
medical inflation to cause minor rate increases for excess/reinsurance coverage for the 2022-23
program year. Thus, we anticipate minimal rate changes for the 2022-23 program year.

The SDRMA Board of Directors will also discuss a potential Longevity Distribution in the coming
months. Should the board approve a distribution, every member that has completed its initial
commitment of three full program years and has an EMOD of 150% or lower is eligible to receive a
longevity distribution credit when they renew coverage. More information regarding a potential
longevity distribution will be shared in March.

Members considering withdrawal from coverage with SDRMA for the 2022-23 program year are
required to submit a “Notice of Intent to Withdraw” by April 1, 2022 in accordance with SDRMA
Bylaws and must have completed the initial three full program year commitment period. If you have
any questions about withdrawing from our program, please contact Ellen Doughty at
edoughty@sdrma.org or 800.537.7790.

A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 1112 1 Strest, Suite 200 1112 1 Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865

T 877.924.CSDA (2732} “ F 916.442.7889 T 877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 216.442.7889



On behalf of the SDRMA Board of Directors and our entire risk management team, we thank you for

your continued participation in our programs.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Ko, A . J6ud

Laura S. Gill, ARM, ARM-P, CSDM
Chief Executive Officer



A\
Special District Risk Management Authority SDRMA

Jorkers' Compensation Program
Program Year 2022-23

Experience Modification (EMOD) Calculation Form

Avila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309
Avila Beach, California 93424

Summary
PY 2022-23 EMOD - 85%
PY 2021-22 EMOD - 85%

Detail Calculations for Program Year 2022-23
Expected Losses

Class 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 Total Expected Total Expected Expected Expected
Codes Payroll Payroll Payroll Payroll Loss Rate Losses Primary Losses Excess Losses
8742-P $5 $1 $5 $11 0.0014 $1.54 $0.20 $1.34
8810 $43,388 $46,835 $50,374 $140,597 0.0011 $154.66 $23.66 $131.00

$43,393 $46,836 $50,379 $140,608 $156.20 $23.86 $132.34

Actual Losses valued as of 12/31/2021

Year Claims Count Actual Incurred Losses Actual Losses* Actual Primary Losses Actual Excess Losses
2018-19 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2019-20 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2020-21 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
“Aclual Losses are capped al $175,000 per claim for purposes of EMOD calculations. Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

EMOD Calculation - Based on Workers' Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau's (WCIRB) rating model.

Total Adjusted Losses
Expected Excess Actual Primary Total Expected
Losses Losses Losses = 2022-23 EMOD
( $132.34 + $0.00 ) $156.20 85%

Special District Risk Management Authority
1112 | Street Suite 300, Sacramento, California 95814-2865
Tel 916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 Fax 916.231.4111

www sdrma ora

Printed 1/13/2022



ybe'sve

%Cc9e00 1374 %89210°0 9ZET SL8'TVE 858'L L69°0L 0ze'oee %905950°0 L# ATYM OD VIIAY - 9680
LLL'88E %0LLE00 \44 %06292°0 £SL'6r VLS'6EE 8L 650l ovL'ize %ESPSO'0 dS) HOVYIa VIIAY 5680
orZ'sEL %8700 LT %0€£900°0 9g1’L £€90'LEL £vL 9T wo'zeL %L0CZ0°0 AY3LINID NOL1TT1dINIL #5880
8ZL'2T %9t200°0 € %L1700°0 S92 09€'L2 9Ll 999 11502 %EPEN00 Ad3LINID NOONVHS €580
S69°ZY %018L0°0 ¥4 %02900°0 3el’l 9ES’LY r44 967°L SL0'0r %/9900°0 WID VLIIMVOUVYIN VINYS 7580
0Z1L'301L %0LEE0D (174 %EIS00°0 £EO0'L LP0'L0L 08S ope's LZLE0L %6LLLO0 AJILINTD TANDIN NVS LS80
695255 %c0.80°0 €0l %09/.20°0 90'S 20b° LS (986'S9) SZE'E 9eL'6l 876'065 %05860°0 AY3LINTD S3T7A0H OSvd L1830
ozr'ssy %80£50°0 £9 %8€L80°0 €091 SZETMY L6ET 66L'EL 8zl'ozy %E0LLOO AYILINID dN-SOONAYD  SPRO
850°6LL %08SL0°0 6L %96500°0 ¥60'L SY6°LLL 6£9 089'c 9Z9'ElLL %¥6810°0 AYILTNID VIIGNVYD #1780
LZT'E0Y %EL690°0 <8 %687¢00 00Z'v 6£6'86€ (520°09) 88Y'T 0zerL 90Z'Zry %LLELOO AYILINWED Svlv  £¥30
0ES°LSL %TR/ETO'0 8T %S2800°0 LS 8866771 (900'9) i) 198y 787051 %S0520°0 AdILINID YD OACHYY  L£80
0EL’9TL %¥9510°0 8l %Z0800°0 L8yl Lgz'szi 649 L06'E S¥9'0cL %110Z0°0 A4 VIRYOUVYIN VINVS LES0
068°Lit %8780L°0 14 %Ir610°0 0/S'E [{ 10444 L0V’ 868'ClL 876'LTY %EELLOO 14 1ANOIN NYS L2800
V6£°09€ %¥c0r00 174 %LCL00 1127 690°8S¢E Iy6'L LLLVLL 8596'7PE %0S9L50°0 JHI4 SO3NAYD 5780
LLL'SSL'L %00E6C0 ate %S0ES00 £€€L'6 869'St7L’L 0LzZ'e £vL'sE SPLEOLL %86€£81°0 AJ3S WNOD ONVID0  LL80
658'69 %013910°0 6l %16€00°0 LLL £21'69 vLE 951 76599 %0L1L1L00 AUVLINYS 1INSIA NYS €080
€LL'90V %6200 €9 %6E9L0°0 L00°E €59°€0Y 881'C £65°Z1 748'88¢€ %Z8790°0 as2IOVIMIH 180
L06'Zy % 181000 9 %1L0200°0 69¢ [43WA 7 0ez LTE'L SL6'0V %E8900°0 9L#VSD ELL0
St'LZ %00£00°0 14 %600€0°0 125's 0Z6°1LT 6LL 789 FANR4 %ZSe00°0 CL#VYSD 1940
9Z2'642 %9ELEDD LE %19600°0 £€9/°'L 9IV'LLT 0S'L 559'8 £92'49T %SSt00 OL#VSD SSL0
z9L'0L %97100°0 L %19000°0 ZLL 6v9°0L 8% [433 65201l %LLLO00 4 INOZ-ASD SOSO SO1 7840
£€86'9Z %LEL000 14 %0LL000 0¢ LLL'9T 514 SE8 LBL'ST %0EP000 Q INOZ-QSD SOSO SOT 0S40
YLYIE'T %18¥62°0 8ve %6980L°0 6’6l ISP'YYE'T 80LCL ovL'eL 709'85Z'T %8r9LED 4 3INOZ-asSD SOS0 SO1 8vL0
99€°LLT %80¥€0°0 ov %re8L0'0 S9E'E 196°£92 sPL 09€'8 87L'8GT %EOEYO0 ¥ INOZ-QSD SOSO SO1  L¥L0
§90°8¢€ %199000 8 %CyCo00 \42% €19'LE 02 €LLL 9£7'9¢ %¥0900°0 g 3INOQZ L#VSD EVL0
10.4'S9T %0S9¢0°0 1274 %lZL100 £S0'T L09'€9Z 62yl vZT'8 676'€5Z %EETPO0 VINOZ L#VSD TPL0
8€5°09 %£/£300°0 ol %LL200°0 L6¥ 1£0°09 Y43 €/8'L £€8'LS %¥9600°0 L#VYSD LPLO
gze‘oy %S1LS00°0 9 %86100°0 £9¢ LS6'SY 524 eVl SLTYY %8€L000 G3INOZ L#VSD LZL0
ra i1 %BETLOOD l %61000°0 06 LEE'OL 9s f443 656'6 %99100°0 J3INOZ L#VSD 9740
seL'le %0L2000 4 %0EL000 6€C var'Le 911 0.9 £690C %S¥e000 g 3INOZ L#VSD STL0
9SL'EY %TESO00 9 %95¢00°0 0Ly 082’y SEC 0S€’L S69°LY %56900°0 V INOZ L#VSD ¥CL0
vLs'0L %67100°0 4 %09000°0 oLl 29v'oL LS 9z¢e 6/0°0L %89100°0 L#VYSD €2L0
6€£'6T %09£00°0 14 %90200°0 8¢ LS6°82 £LS1 €06 16812 %S9700°0 (197 NS YIWHOIET # VSO #690
Zr6'6€EL %S2L20°0 43 %89%00°0 wo'L 898°8€L (474 42587 v8L'eelL %0e7Z00 LHOMT TANDIAN NVYS €690
£0L'LY %69500°0 L %ETC00'0 60b L3’ (44 88C'L GLL'6E %E9900°0 1HOM ONOdIN 2890
vL9'sg %9t600°0 Ll %.2€00°0 009 £00°58 (514 759 068°'L8 %S9€L00 YINOZ OL# V¥SD G490

£000001 192y £00000¥ 122V S10000¥ 12V S£0002Zp 192V 5200001 12V §00000¥ 120¥
INNIATY XVL d019vH SLO'BLLS JOL1O0v4 SLE'LYE'SLS INNIATY XV1 SYQy SHANMOIWOH enivon}dIsNn - G3d4ND3S SHOLOVH AJNIOV aNnd
A3LvINILST avodiivd  3NN3IA3Y AYVLINN INNIAIA w201 SST 2-av
1vioL AUVLINN avodlvy  7e0z/1e0c AYYLINN ailvynNILST (sapuanbuijag 2asun g sUOIALIEY (|0y 335 40} parsnpy) <20z/1z0T
220e/120c ¢C0T/LT0T AYVLINN ceoe/Leoe AY NO Q3svd 3NNIAIY A3LVINILST 7202 ‘61 Aenue(

2€20Z/1Z0Z UV3A TVISId ¥Od
ZZ0Z/0£/9 A9 GIAIIDIY 38 OL INNIATYH XVL AL¥IdOUd 153

0dsSI90 SINT NVS 40 ALNNOD

*4vd3 404 a.fav INIWININI VaY ANV
'SY0LOVd AMVLINN '8 88V AD

SANIWISNIQV 2 SINTVA 1104 3ZINYNd3I AD ONISH

STLYINILSI NI dVIA 220 AdYNNVI




Z01'6S¢E %CZ9E0°0 a4 %8910°0 €2E'C 9£0°LSE 8€8°l £00°L1L Z61vPe %90550°0 L# A YIM OJ YIIAY 9680
zzZL'Tov %0LLE00 144 %06492°0 6L0'61 665'€SE 0z8'l L0601 648'0VE %ESESO'0 asd> HOV3Ag V1IAY 5680
S06°cvL %8¥¢20°0 yx4 %0E900°0 psL'L veL'TrL SEL oov'y 68%°LEL %10220°0 AY3LINID NOLITdWNIL 1580
600°cZ %9¥Z00°0 € %L1¥700°0 7oL Zve'ze Ll 989 LT %EYEND0 Ad3LINTD NOANVHS €580
60V'vY %01810°0 (4 %02900°0 9EL’L [ T4 4 €z €€e’L 969'LYy %£9900°0 WA VLIHYOUYN VINVS 7580
6€S'CLL %0LEEDO o %e9500°0 LE0'L 89¥'LLL LS 1343 8S¥°L0L %61L10°0 AYILINTD TANDIN NYS LS80
9S2'SLS %EDLB00 €01 %09420°0 950's L60°0LS (529'89) 887’ 06961 St£'S19 %039860°0 AYILINTT SI1908 OSVd  LP80
S99°9Lt %80ES0°0 £9 %8€£80°0 80091 v65°09Y LLET 66171 Y20y %EO0LLOD AY3LINID GN-SOINAVD G780
LZe'sTL %08510°0 6l %96500°0 z60°L 918'2ZL Z€9 98L't 86€'8L1 %t6810°0 AdILINTD YIIGWYD P80
69L'6LY %EL6I0°0 Z8 %68¢20°0 €61y ver'siy (84¥'29) 09%'7 SEL'YL LLL09Y %LLELOO AdILINED SYLY  £¥80
6zL'LSL %Z8c20°0 8¢ %SZ800°0 1151 061°95L (9vZ'9) 9€8 800'S €65'951 %S50520°0 Ad3LINID U9 OACUYY LE£80
668'LEL %¥95L0°0 8l %£0800°0 8LV'L £0V°0€1 149 020y rAVA-T4) %1 10200 A4 VLIIVOUVIA VINVS LEBD
ZET 99V %82801°0 821 %917610°0 595t (334" 14 18E'T 652V 668'Stri %EELLOO Y14 TINDIN NVS  £Z80
8LL'SLE %r2ov0'0 a4 %LlyCl00 €L2°C 8S8'TLE 616°L ver'll Sty'ese %08250°0 JYHI4 SODNAVD §Z80
180°€02’L %00E6C0 SveE %S0€S0'0 6LL'6 LL0'E6L’L R AN] 8LL'9¢ 860'051°L %86£8L°0 Ad3S WNOD ONVAD0  LL8D
ELLZL %01910°0 61 %16€00°0 9lL 8L6°LL LLE 612 88€'69 %0LLL00 AGVLINVS TINSIN NVS €080
[3: 18 x4 %67S10°0 €S %6€910°0 £00°€ sze'oTY oL 856°C1 v0Z'soy %8900 ds2 d9vLiN3H 1840
€99°tp %18¥00°0 9 %10200°0 89¢ 63T’y 877 g9€’lL 969'Cy %E£8900°0 9L# VSD ELLD
LYE'8T %00£00°0 ¥ %600£0°0 Z18's §28'TC LLL 0L 0022 %ZSE00°0 CL#VSD 1940
289°062 %9ELE0D LE %19600°0 194"y 188'882 L8¥'L 9068 Z6V'8LT %SStr0'0 Ol#VSD S50
LoZ’LlL %92100°0 L %19000°0 41} 880°LL L5 f443 06901 %LLLO00 4 INOZ-JS2 SOSO SO1 750
680°8¢ %LEE000 4 %0LL00°0 (4174 £88°LZ 124" 098 08892 %0EY00°0 a3INOZ-ds2 SOSO SO 0SL0
vs’L9r'e %18r6Z°0 e %69801°0 Z16'61 [4: 74 a4 9951 657'SL LSY'ESET %8r9LE0 g INOZ-aSD SOSO SOT 8vL0
8ZYr'z8e %80¥£0°0 (4174 %¥ESLO0 pog's 820°6L2 9ev’L 2098 066'892 %EOEVO'0 ¥V ANOZ-AdsD SOSO SO L¥L0
L19°6E %19900°0 2 %2000 13474 99L°6€ 202 £0Z'L LSL'LE %¥0900°0 9 INOZ L#VSD €VLO
985°'9/2 %0S9£0°0 134 %1ZL10°0 50T 68v'vLe Lyl 291’8 1979z %EELVO0 VIANOZ L# VSO ¢vL0
L10'E9 %£L800°0 ol %1£200°0 96¥ L1529 (443 £LT6'L 797°09 %¥9600°0 L#VYSD L¥LO
L4414 %S1500°0 9 %86100°0 £9¢ 968°LY Ei4 SLV'L reL'op %8EL00D d3INOZ L#VSD LZ/0
SS8'0L %EZ100°0 l %61000°0 06 voL'oL ss 1433 LLEOL %99100°0 JANOZ L1#VSD 9240
z19'2e %01200°0 4 %0g1L00°0 8E¢C TLe'ze Sil 069 £95'12 %S¥E00°0 g 3INOZ L#VSD §zi0
rs'sy %ZESO00 9 %95700°0 69t £90'sy [AX4 68¢'lL ovr'er %S6900°0 VINOZ L#VSD ¥ZL0
900°LL %67100°0 4 %09000°0 oLl 6801 95 9eg Z0s'ol %89100°0 L#VSD €2L0
vESoE %09€00°0 14 %90700°0 LLE €SL'0g SSL 0€6 890'62 %S9100°0 (197 WS YIWYOJIEZ # VSD 1690
LL9'SPL %STLZ00 43 %89500°0 L0l v09'vrl L 85y Zov'eEL %0ECC00 IHOIT TINDIAN NVS €690
801’y %69500°0 L %ETC000 [sh4 266'2Y 12z SZE'L a4 %£9900°0 1HDIT ONOdIN 2890
€21'68 %9¥600°0 Ll %L2E00°0 665 €15'88 95 62L'T 67£'S8 %S9€£10°0 VINOZ OL# VSD S.90
£00000% 2V £00000Y 192V SL0000Y 192V SL0002Y 12V S20000¥ 120V $S00000% 122V
INNIAIY XYL d010vd 868°LLLS YO1Ovd  pSe'6LE'8LS ANNIAIY XVL SYQy SHINMOIWOH D3SNN a3aund3as SYOLIv4 AIN3IDV annd
QaLvniLs3 avoylivd  3NNIAIY AYVLINN 3NNIAIY VIO Ssa YIMOID %510 YIMOID %D YIMOID %t 8-gv
VY101 AYVLINN avoyllvd  2Z0zZ/1T0c AYVLINN [ENR (O NRX] Ymalao %y (sauanbulfaq 385U g SUORVELIO) (oY 23S Joj paisnipy) ¢20e/120¢
£€2/2202 220Z/120C AWVLINN 133Q ojqeld %01~ €21720T AY NO @3svd 3NNIA3Y 3LVINILSI Z202 ‘61 Aenuef

‘eade 214199ds JnoA ul spuaal ymouad
anjeA passasse 10} sajew3sa Isnlpy

€202/220T Y¥VviA TYISId o4

0dsSIg0 SINT NVS 40 ALNNOD

STLVNILS3 INNIATY XYL ALYIdO¥d AHYNINITIYL

*1vy¥3 404 a.fav LNIWIUINI VA ANV

'SYOLIVA AMVLINN B 88V 22/12

SANTYA 110 43ZITvnNd3I ZZ/1Z ONISN

SALYNILST 2202 AMVNNYI




FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

February 3, 2022

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: JANUARY 2022 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM, AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chlorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent
quality leaving the facility.

Field staff assisted the contractor to maintain flow using our vacuum truck at the First Street lift station. Tested a few times to check for
leaks. All was good.

Field staff took apart and cleaned the Cla-Val since there was a build-up that was preventing it from actuating which fixed the issue.
Field staff installed a new float in the primary scum tank to provide an alarm for potential clarifier overflow.
WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chiorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as-needed basis.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow {2020-2022)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2022)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2020-2022)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2020-2022)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2020-2022)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2020-2022)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2020-2022)

® & & 6 & & ¢ o

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




HLNOW

anr

NOP

03a NAON 120 d3s ony

AVIN Hdv dvIN 934 NVl

| zzozw Lzozw oZOT™ |

(zzoz - 0202)

MOT14 ININT443 d1LMM ATTIVA FOVHIAV ASOaV

0

000°0L

000'02

000'0€

000°0v

000°0S

000'09

000°0L

Avd ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

J3a AON 100 d3s onvy anr NAr AV Hdv HYIN g3d Nvr

| zzoze Lzozm ozozm |

(zzoz - 0202)
MOT14 ININT443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asoHayv

0

000°00S

000°000°L

000°006'L

000°000°

000'005°C

HLNOW ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

3s ony ane NN

03d AON 100 d

AVIN ddv HYIN g4 NVl

| 2zocm Lzozmw ozoze |

(zzoz - 0zo2)
MO14 TVLOL ATHLNOW SIN1 NVS Ly0d

0

000'0S

000'001

000°0S1

000002

000'05¢

000'00€

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

ane

03d AON 100 d3as onv NAr AVN Hdv VN 934 NvF

| uBlseQ dIMM—— ZZOz=== |Z0zms= (QZ0Z==m |

(zzoz - 0zoZ)
aod LN3IN14NI 39VIIAVY ATHLNOIW asogv

0ol

002

ooe

ooy

00g

008

/6w




HLNON

o3d AON 100 d3s onv anr NAr AVIN Hdy dVYIN 934 NVP

i, :E_n_ mmm_w\@ AB(Q QL emmee 2207 mmm

R e

(zzoz - 0zoZ)
dod LN3IN1443 39VH3IAY ATHLNOW asoav

0

S

ol

Sl

0¢

=14

oe

Gae

oy

St

/6w




| HLNOW

7 23a AON 100 d3s ony ane NAr AVIA Hdv HYW g34 NV

| zzoz= 1zozm ozozm |

(zzoz - 0202)
Z3dO1 WOY4 AISVHIUNC ¥ILVM ATHLNOW asoHay

0

000'00S

000'000°k

000'005°}

000'000'2

000'00S'2

000°000°€

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

ane NP

o3d AON 100 d3as onvy AVYIN ddv HVIA g34 NVr

| zzoz= 1z0z% ozoze |

(zzoz - 0202)
a1os ¥31VM ATHLNOW asogav

0

000'005

000'000°}

000°005'1

000°000°'2

000°00S°C

000°000°€

000°005'E

SNOTIVO




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: February 8, 2022

SUBJECT: FY 2021-2022 Mid-Year Budget Review

Recommendation:
Receive Report; Provide direction to staff on any adjustments for the approved FY 2021/2022

Budget.

Discussion:

Each year the Board adopts a budget for the financial operations of the District. In order to track
District finances and to keep the Board up to date, staff prepares monthly Financial Review
reports for the agenda packets that include the monthly checks written and deposits, a profit and
loss statement, and a balance sheet. Staff typically prepares a more detailed mid-year budget
review for the current fiscal year through the end of December 2021, for the February Board
packet. The mid-year review presents the overall budgeted and actual mid-year income and
expenses, as well as, the budgeted and actual mid-year income and expenses by fund class.

At the 50% benchmark District income is at 55% and expenses are at 51% of their respective
budget amounts. As noted in the General Manager’s Report, the County recently estimated that
FY 2021/22 tax revenue will be $734,000. The two biggest income sources, Operating Revenue
and County Taxes are slightly above the 50% benchmark. Staff anticipates year-end expenses
will come in at about 95% - 100% of the budgeted amounts. The District operates with several
enterprise funds or fund “classes” and a General/Administration fund. Below is a summary of the
combined Operation and Maintenance budget followed by a fund by fund analysis.

Combined Operating Budget Summary:

Total FY 21-22 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2021 % of Budget
Income $ 1,831,000 $ 1,000,000 55%
Expenses $ 1,616,000 $ 818,000 51%

A summary of the District’s Mid-Year Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual Mid-Year is provided
as an attachment to this staff report.



Administrative/General Fund

Total FY 21/22 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2021 % of Budget
Income $ 498,000 $ 153,000 31%
Expenses $ 470,000 $ 350,000 74%

Income for the Administrative/General budget comes from County taxes, interest on reserve
funds and franchise fee income. The major Administrative/General Fund expense items include:
Cal Fire support services contract ($234,000); Payroll expenses ($74,000); Contract labor
expenses ($24,000); Legal expenses; Insurance premiums; Membership dues; and Accounting

and Audit support.

Income for the Administrative/General Fund is slightly behind the 50% benchmark. This is due
to the fact that we typically transfer more tax revenue funds than needed to the Water and
Sanitary funds. Staff will make an adjustment that will correct this and have income on budget
by the end of the fiscal year. Administrative expenses are above the 50% benchmark, but this is
due to the District paying the entire Cal Fire annual contract amount in the first half of the fiscal
year. Staff anticipates income and expenses will be on budget by the end of the fiscal year.

Street Light Fund
Total FY 21/22 Budget Actual Throueh 12-31-2021 % of Budget
Income $ 17,200 $ 10,700 63%
Expenses $ 15.500 $ 9.000 58%

The Street Lighting Fund income includes $16,000 of general fund tax revenues and
reimbursement of electrical costs from the Port San Luis Harbor District for their share of the
embarcadero wall lights. Expenses include electrical costs and periodic replacement of bulbs and
maintenance of fixtures. Staff anticipates that this fund will be on target for both budgeted
income and expenses at year end.

Solid Waste Fund
Total FY 21/22 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2021 % of Budget
Income $ 21,000 $ 12,000 57%
Expenses $ 17.000 $ 8.000 47%

The Solid Waste Fund is slightly above benchmark for income and slightly below benchmark for
expenses. Income from this fund goes primarily to fund Administrative/General Expenses for the
solid waste program and help with the District’s rate assistance program. The Solid Waste Fund
is funded through the Franchise fee paid by South County Sanitary Services to the District.



Sanitary Fund

Total FY 21/22 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2021 % of Budget
Income $ 735,000 $ 509,000 69%
Expenses $ 607.500 $ 250,000 41%

The Sanitary Fund is well above the 50% benchmark for income and well below the target for
expenses. The income is above benchmark due to an excess of tax revenues going to the
Sanitary fund. Staff will make an adjustment in the second half of the fiscal year to correct this
issue. Staff projects that year end income and expenses will be on budget for the Sanitary Fund.

Water Fund
Total FY 21/22 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2021 % of Budget
Income $ 560,000 $ 316,000 56%
Expenses $ 506.000 $ 215.000 43 %

The Water Fund is slightly above the 50% benchmark for income and expenses are slightly
below the mid-year benchmark. The major budget expenses for the water fund are the purchase
of Lopez and State Water with an approved budget of $350,000. The second State Water
payment of $75,000 was made in January 2022. With this expense included, expenses are right
on the mid-year benchmark. Staff anticipates the Water Fund income and expenses will be on
budget at the end of the fiscal year.

Summary

Overall the District remains in a consistent and secure financial position. Estimated fiscal year
tax revenues are anticipated to come in on budget and water and sewer revenues are projected to
come in slightly above budget. Operating expenses are slightly below the benchmark for the first
half of the fiscal year due. Staff anticipates operating expenses will be at budget by the end of
the fiscal year. Barring any significant maintenance and repair projects in the second half of the
fiscal year, staff anticipates the District will be able to direct approximately $300,000 to the
District’s Reserve Fund accounts at fiscal year-end. As of mid-year, the District has received
approximately $275,000 in water & sewer Connection Fees. To date the Port San Luis Harbor
District has reimbursed the CSD approximately $30,000 for their share of capital improvement
projects at the WWTP.



| obed

%1 6v
%00

%9 S

%9'¥S

%9vS
%S 81

%.°¢S
%0°0

%00

%9°€S
%0°GS
%8 95
%L 9G

1eb6png jo %

26'60€e-

00°00G'9-

€0°GL0°LE8-
€0°G20°L€8-
€0'G20°1€8-

42474

€9'1el'oe-
00°000°69-

00°000°}-
G6'L28°0.L¢-
00°008°L-
26'2.L0'6"
0,'GLZ'v6e-

yobpng 19AQ $

00°00S'9
00°00§°9

00°000°L€8°L
00°000°L€8°L
00°000°L€8°L

00°000°'0€

00°000°G9

00°000'69

00°000°t
00°000°008
00'000‘Y
00°000°tC
00°000'0L6

1abpng

80'v6L'E

000
92'882°C
[AS WAL
0e'8L

L6126'666
16'726'666
16'726'666

61°GSG'G

00066

00°9

86°GS

1£°812'VE
000
00°898'€E
LS 0Ly

00°0
g0'gzl'62y
00°002'C
80°226'}1
0€'¥8L'GLS

¢ 2°Q-Inf

sasuadx3 |jouhed - 00ZS
$334 pie) }pald jueydialy - 00LS IejoL

19Y}0 - S99 pae) }pal) Jueydo| - 001LS
pnoj|) adloAU] - O7LS
yoajuawAed aseysd . 0ZLS

Xauwly - 0LLS
S99 ple) }1pal) Jueydiay - 001S
asuadxgy

o1 SSOIS)
awioou| jejol
Aewwing awoauj - 000¥ jeIOL

awoou| 3sa4a3u| - 009¥
$994 o9y ueld - 08¢t

swoau] 9sIN - 00LY

sabieys aje] g sanjeuad - 0L0¥

sebiey9 JogJey - 050 [ejoL

1YjQ - sebieys Joqiey - 9SOV
N80 dLMAM - €S0V
Bunybi yeang oly - ZSov
sabieys JoqJeH - 0S0¥
BlIAY JUIOd -3NUBAdY paliajaq - 0voYy
saxe] AQjuno? - 0LOP
2ouBINqUY-S8IIAIaS JOBIJUOY) - 0ZO0T
934 aslydue.i ajsep pljos - ZLov
anuaaay bBunesedo - 0LOY
Arewwing awosu| - 000t
awoau|
asuadxgjewosuj AseuipiQ

LZ0Z Joqwadsaqg ybnoay Ainp
22-1202Ad 1e2A-PIN |B1OL |ENJOY "SA J9Bpng ss0T '8 Jjoid

Jou}SIg SO2IAI9S AJUNWIWO?) Yyoeag BlIAY

siseg |en1ooy
ce/LENo
INd 80:S



Z 9bey

£8'820°L Buiddiyg ¢ abejsod - Zv19
abejsod 1@ saliddng @210 - 0V19
%122 00€L8'LZ- 00°000'82 00°/81'9 leba7 - gg19
%L°Z8 0L€zL L~ 00°00G‘9 0£'9/€'G s894 094V - 0€19
%¥'G.L 26'6¥2'2- 000516 80°006'9 suonduosqng g senq - 0Z1L9
9e°901 seBiey) edlaleg yueg - G119
%8 i 00°020'9- 00°000°} 4 00'0£6'v }pny Bupunoddy - €019
%S98 00°6¥8'6- 00°005'G1 00'659'S Bununooday - ZoL9
SpeaylaA aAljelisiulupy - 0009
%E€09 8GOV '62- 00'052'v2 Zr'e08'vy sasuadx3 |jo1hed - 002G [€IOL
%C 8Y 8T'LL1- 00°00G'L 2LTeL "SI\ 'R uonjessiulwpy |joihed - 082S
%¢C 9. 61°682- 00002'L 18716 aoueinsu| dwo YoM - 0925
%\ 66 ceBL- 00°000'ZL 19°068'0lL asuadx3 pd Auedwo) SY3d - 0525 IelolL
%SV £€°665°L- 00°00S'¥ 197062 s pd 09 SY3d - 9525
%9 L1 00°9vY'L 00°005°Z1 00°9¥6'clL Ayiey pd 09 sH3d - ¥STS
asuadx3 pd Auedwo) sy3d - 0525
%0°0S 00°008't- 00°009'6 00°008't "dx3 |edIps\l ' YdeeH - 0¥2S 1810l
%005 007008~ 00°009'6 00°008'Y 19430 / su| YyjeeH - Z¥es
"dx3 |edlpa\ B Y)|eoH - 0v2S
%E €Y 28'8¢€5- 00056 8LLLY soxe] |loJAed - 0€ZS
%0'8Y 96'568'22- 00°'000't¥ r0¥0L°12 safep ssol9 - 012G [ejoL
%00 00000t~ 00°000'¥ 000 lay)Q - sebep ssol9 - 0125
0’220l Aed uonesen - 9105
000 Ked oI5 - pLOS
88'92¢2'1 Aed AepijoH - ZL0S
9.'v58'8l Ked tenbay - 1128
sabepp ssolo) - 0126
3abpng jo % 1ebpng 4910 $ 1ebpng kg 29Q - Inp

1202 Jequiadaq ybnoiyy Ainp siseg |[enJooy
Z2-1LZ0TAd 183 \-PIN [eJO] [en)oy "sA Jabpng sso7 @ Jyoid ce/ielo
JoU)SIq SIIAIRS AJjlunwiwo)) yoeagq ejIAyY INd 80:S



¢ abed

%E'8 ¥E£9eg'2- 00°000'8 99'€99 salddng BuneiadQ - 0559
%00 00°000°2- 000002 000 snoaue||99sIi - 59
%122 LO'vr9'e- 00°000'G 66°G5E'L aoueudjulel - ZS9
%Z 9 0S'6Eh'L2- 00°000°LS 05°095'€2 s)sa] qe - 019
%L € £€9°222'vL- 00°000'sZ 21722101 7/d ®2ueinsuy| - G659
%682 00°00¥'9- 00°000'6 00°009'2 aduBRUdUIRY JOJRIBUIY) - 0S5O
%02 0S°206'v- 00°000'S 0G'.6 (904) aseain @ 10 Jed - 5259
%8'vZ 95°1£6'06- 00°000°1LZ1 #¥°890°0€ ‘Julely @ Jreday Juawdinbg . 0zZg9 1v301
%12 16°00V'8LL- 00°000°L21 €0'66S'C JayjQ - Wiey @ Jieday Juswdinby - 0Z59
0.'600'% KluQ ejiay Jurel @ “day "dib3 . pzZe9
LL'6SP'Ee dH % ellay-juie g "day "dinb3 . zzg9
“Julely @ seday Juawdinb3 - 0259
29'€99 asuadx3 juawdinbg - gL59
%Lt 0529601~ 00°00S°L1L 0G°2€S Buusauibug - 6169
%00 00°000'6- 00°000°'6 000 sped aledg |eonu) - 0159
%6°GY 00'GLESP- 00°000°08 00°689'0¢ Jasuibu3 11D JogeT Joenuod - 2059
%6°6€ 00'G.0'0¢- 00°000°'09 00°GZ6'€C WO Joqge] Joenuo) - 9059
%9°9F 06°€66'Li7L- 00°000°'992 01°900'v21 W 2 O JogeT Joenuo) - G059
%G 6V 22 18¢€'0¢- 00'000'22 81°219'Ge s|esjway? - €059
sasuadxg BunesadQ - 0059
%/.'8€ 169t 65- 00°056'96 60°€0G'.LE SpPeayIanQ aAlelsSIuIWPY - 0009 [eJoL
%6°ZY 00°009'L- 00°008‘2 00002'L 9)IsqaM - 0219
%00 00°000°2- 0070002 000 l19Ael] - G919
%00 00°00S°2- 00°005'2 000 Buturesy - 0919
%9°GS z0912'v- 00°00S'6 86°'€8Z'G aoue)sissy ajey - 0519
%S L1 86°788- 00°000°L Z0°GLL s82ljoN 2ljqnd - S¥1L9
%61 69062 .- 00°000'6 Ge6hL'L abejsod = salddng 20140 - 0v1L9 IBJOL
%0°0 00°000'6- 00°000'6 000 1930 - abeysod @ saljddng 82140 - 0V19
26022 8210 ‘saiddns - ¢y1L9
3abpng jo 9, }ebpng 1010 ¢ 1ebpng bz oe@ - Inp

120Z Jaquiaoaq ybnoayy A|ne
2Z-1202Ad 1edA-pPIA [e}OL [BN)OY "SA Jobpng ss07 ' J1joid

J01ISIQ S9IAI9S AUNWWOY Yorag BlIAY

siseg |enJooy
cz/Le/lLo
INd 80:9



p abed

%S'v8
%9°0S
%00

% S¥

%8°¢c
%E'GL

%6°66
%6°6€

%V Ly
%C'cy
%1 8¢
%00
%00
%C’L
%¥°GL
%0°66
%LV

yebpng jo v,

og'6reee-
€1°GCL 161~
00°000°}-
6895 L61-

0b'8GY ' vSL
60°0LL LE-

00'8L)-
€8'64L°CLS"

G6'GE9'LC-
6C9¢ce -
8Sv..L've-
00°000°4-
00°05¢°L-
00079V~
S8 v.iVL-
00°0L-
09'1L28°€}-

19bpng 10A0 $

00°050°GLe
00°066°GL9°L
00°000°}
00°000°0S€

00°000°002
00°000°05L

00°000'v€2
00°052°€S8

00°005'2S
00°00G'2
00°000'0¥
00°000°L
00°0SZ°L
00°000'G
00°000°9
00°000'L
00°00S'¥L
3abpng

00'9/¢°20¢
00'9.22°20¢

00°1L90°22
00°6L2'6L2

04°002°L8L
12122818
000

LG LEY'BGL

09'L¥S'SY
16°688CLL

00°2z8'cee
L1°04¥'0v€

8L'GlLL
G098+
L2eol'e
Zy'eTe'SlL
000

000
00°09¢
gL'ges'y
00°066
0¥'849

k2 o3Q - Int

awoou| JayjQ [ejol
awoouj BupeiadQ-uopN - 00ZZ €101

doqieH d|O - 0Z2L
$994 UOIJOBUUOY - 0}TL

awosu| bunesadp-uoN - 0022
awosu| J18Y30
asuadxgjewodu| JoYy30

awosu| AseulpliQ 38N
asuadx3 |ejo|

sjuswaaosdwy piea - 0069
19)eM - 0089 [BjoL

18)jepA 9jels - G089
zadoT - Z089
19jeM - 0089
Joqe] Joenuo) all4 |ed - 0099

sasuadxg BunesadQ - 0059 [BIOL

1930 - sesuadxzg BunesadQ - 0059
salinlN - 0659

Jousdyu| / suoydala] - 6869
Buljpuey spios - 0859

s|oo] ||lewsS - §/G9

leao Ayojes - 0269

Bulp|ing ‘sijeday - 1969
aoueldwo) Aiojenbey - 5959
S}23YJ ueld - 0959

S99 @ sHwldd - GGG9

1202 Jaqwiadag ybnouayy Ainp
C2-LC0ZAd 1edA-PIN [e}OL [ENJOY "SA }9bBpng sso R }yoid
JoU}SIg SO2IAI9S AJUNWWOY Yyoeag ejIAY

sisegq [en1ooy
ce/LENo
Nd 80:S






AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager(@
DATE: February 8, 2022

SUBJECT: Annual Review of District By-Laws

Recommendation:

Review current By-Laws and provide direction to Staff
Discussion:

In accordance with District Policy, the Board reviews the District By-Laws each year to
determine if they meet the current needs of the District and to keep the information
“fresh” in the scope of operating the District.

Attached is a copy of the District By-Laws, for the Board’s review and comment. Legal
Counsel will review the By-Laws and provide comments as to any changes that may be
desirable from a legal point of view at the meeting.

If the Board wishes more time to finalize their review, this item can be carried forward to
a future meeting for final action. Additionally, the District’s insurance carrier (SDRMA)
also provides “Credit Incentives” to our liability insurance premium if the Board
conducts an annual review of the By-Laws.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

11 The officers of the Board of Directors are the President and Vice President.

1.2 The President of the Board of Directors shall serve as presiding officer at all
Board meetings. He/She shall have the same rights as the other Directors of the
Board in voting, introducing motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any
discussion of questions that follow said actions.

1.3 In the absence of the President, the Vice President of the Board of Directors shall
serve as presiding officer over all meetings of the Board. If the President and
Vice President of the Board are both absent, the remaining Directors present
shall select one of themselves to act as the presiding officer of the meeting.

1.4 The President and Vice President of the Board shall be elected annually at the
last meeting of each calendar year.

1.5 The term of office for the President and Vice President of the Board shall
commence on January 1 of the year immediately following their election.

1.6 Generally the President, or in his/her absence the Vice President, is the
designated representative of the Board of Directors to speak on Board positions
or policies.

1.7 The Board President or in his/her absence the Vice President, is authorized to
attend and is entitied to reimbursement, pursuant to Section 10 below, for his/her
attendance at a County or State Agency meetings upon his/her determination
that District representation is necessary to protect and/or advance the interest of
the District or its residents/customers.

MEETINGS

2.1 Regular Meetings
Subject to holidays and scheduling, Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall
be held on the second Tuesday of each calendar month at 1:00 PM in the Avila
Beach Community Services District Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach. The
date, time and place of regular Board meetings shall be reconsidered at the annual
organizational meeting of the Board.

2.2 Special Meetings

Special meetings may be called by the President or three (3) Directors with a
minimum of twenty-four (24) hours public notice. The Special meeting agenda
shall be prepared and distributed pursuant to the procedures of the Brown Act by
the General Manager in consultation with the President or in his or her absence,
the Vice President or those Directors calling the meeting.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

2.3 Closed Sessions

Closed sessions may be scheduled prior to or at the conclusion of regular
and/or special meetings.

2.4 Directors shall attend all regular and special meetings of the Board unless there
is good cause for absence.

25 The President, or in his/her absence the Vice President, shall be the presiding
officer at District Board meetings. He/She shall conduct all meetings in a manner
consistent with the policies of the District. He/She shall determine the order in
which agenda items shall be considered for discussion and/or actions taken by
the Board. He/She shall vote on all questions and on roll call votes his/her name
shall be called last.

2.6 Three (3) Directors of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. When a quorum is lacking for a regular, adjourned, or special meeting,
the President, Vice President, or any Director shall adjourn such meeting; or, if
no Director is present, the District Secretary shall adjourn the meeting.

2.7 Except as otherwise specifically provided by law, a majority vote of the total
membership of the Board of Directors is required for the Board of Directors to
take action.

2.8 A roll call vote shall be taken upon the passage of all items considered by the
Board, and shall be entered in the minutes of the Board, showing those Directors
voting aye, those voting no, those not voting because of a conflict of interest or
absent.

2.9 Any person attending a meeting of the Board of Directors may record the
proceedings with an audio or video tape recorder or a still or motion picture
camera in the absence of a reasonable finding that the recording cannot continue
without disruptive noise, illumination, or obstruction of view that constitutes or
would constitute a disruption of the proceedings.

2.10 Al video tape recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras shall remain
stationary and shall be located and operated from behind the public
speaker’s podium once the meeting begins. The presiding officer retains the
discretion to alter these guidelines, including the authority to require that all
video tape recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras be located in the back
of the room.

RECONSIDERATION OF PRIOR BOARD ACTIONS

The following rules apply to reconsideration of prior Board actions.

3.1 After the passage of 9 months from the effective date of the motion, resolution, or
ordinance, the matter may be placed on the agenda pursuant to Section 5.1
below, or other provisions of the Brown Act.



3.2

3.3

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

Prior to the passage of 9 months, any member of the Board of Directors or the
General Manager may request the Board of Directors, by motion, to agree to
reconsider a prior Board action at a subsequent meeting of the Board.

The President of the Board of Directors, upon a determination that there is a
need to take immediate action, may place an item on the agenda for
reconsideration.

PUBLIC COMMENT AND RULES OF DECORUM

4.1

4.2

Public comment

Subject to the following rules, a block of 20 minutes is set aside for each agenda
item for public comment, including general public comment:

(a) Comments on agendized items should be held until the appropriate item
is called.

(b) Unless otherwise directed by the presiding officer, public comment shall
be presented from the podium.

(c) The person giving public comment shall have the opportunity, but shall
not be required, to state his’her name and place of residence prior to
giving his/fher comment. Public comment shall be directed to the
presiding officer of the Board.

(d) The presiding officer, after consideration of the length of the Agenda, the
nature of the Agenda item, and meeting limitations, may expand or further
limit the 20-minute time allocation for public comment.

(e) Each public commenter shall be limited to 3 minutes unless shortened or
extended by the presiding officer with consideration of the length of the
Agenda, the nature of the Agenda item, and meeting limitations.

Rules of Decorum

The rules of decorum, below, shall apply to public comment and attendance at
District meetings.

(a) Members of the audience shall not engage in disorderly or boisterous
conduct, including the utterance of loud, threatening or abusive language,
whistling, stamping of feet, clapping and talking (other than giving public
comment) or other acts which disrupts the orderly conduct of the District
meeting.

(b) Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an orderly
and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which disrupts the
orderly conduct of the District meeting.



4.3

(c)

(d)

(e)

4]
(9)

(h)

(i)

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

No person shall address the Board of Directors without first being
recognized by the presiding officer.

Public comment and public testimony shall be directed to the presiding
officer and shall be addressed to the Board of Directors as a whole. The
presiding officer shall determine whether, or in what manner, the District
will respond to questions.

Persons addressing the Board are limited to one opportunity per Agenda
item unless otherwise directed by the presiding officer in his/her
discretion.

A person cannot defer his/her time allocation to another person.

Persons addressing the Board shall confine the subject matter of their
comments to the Agenda item being considered by the Board of
Directors.

Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an orderly
and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which disrupts the
orderly conduct of the District meeting.

Enforcement of Rules of Decorum

Any person who violates the Rules of Decorum may, at the discretion of the
President, be removed from the meeting. The Rules of Decorum shall be
enforced in the following manner:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Warning. The presiding officer shall warn the person who is violating the
rules of decorum.

Expulsion. If after receiving a warning from the presiding officer, the
person persists in violating the rules of decorum the presiding officer shalll
order the person to leave the Board meeting room for the remainder of
the meeting.

Assisted Removal. If such person does not voluntarily remove
himself/herself, the presiding officer may order any law enforcement
officer who is on duty at the meeting, or who may be summoned to the
meeting, to remove the person from the Board room.

Restoration of Order. If order cannot be restored by the removal of
individuals who are disrupting the meeting, the Board meeting will be
continued under the provisions of Government Code Section 54957.9




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

4.4 Limitations (Government Code Section 59454.3(c))

The Rules of Decorum shall not be interpreted to prohibit public criticism of the
policies, procedures, programs or services of the District, or the acts or
omissions of the District Board of Directors.

5. AGENDAS

5.1 The General Manager, in cooperation with the Board President, shall prepare the
agenda for each regular and special meeting of the Board of Directors. Any Director may call
the General Manager and request any item to be placed on the agenda no later than 4:00
o'clock P.M. on the Tuesday prior to the meeting date.

5.2 At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the District shall cause to be posted
an agenda containing a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted
or discussed at the meeting, including items to be discussed in closed session. A brief
general description of an item generally need not exceed 20 words. The agenda shall
specify the time and location of the regular meeting and shall be posted in a location that is
freely accessible to members of the public.

53 The agenda for a special meeting shall be posted at least 24 hours before the
meeting following the guidelines of Section 5.2 above.

5.4 In addition to the posting requirements, regular meeting Agendas and special
meeting Agendas shall be delivered to individuals, radio and television stations in
accordance with the Brown Act.

5.5 Consent Agenda

Those items on the District Agenda which are considered to be of a routine and
non-controversial nature are placed on the “Consent Agenda”. These items shall
be approved, adopted, and accepted, etc. by one motion of the Board of
Directors; for example, approval of Minutes, approval of Warrants, various
Resolutions accepting developer improvements, minor budgetary items, status
reports, and routine District operations.

(a) Directors may request that any item listed under “Consent
Agenda” be removed from the “Consent Agenda”, and the Board
will then take action separately on that item. Members of the
public will be given an opportunity to comment on the “Consent
Agenda”; however, only a member of the Board of Directors can
remove an item from the “Consent Agenda”. Items which are
removed (“pulled”) by Directors of the Board for discussion will
typically be heard after other “Consent Agenda’ items are
approved unless the President chooses an earlier or later time.

(b) A Director may ask questions on any item on the “Consent
Agenda”. When a Director has a minor question for clarification



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

concerning a consent item which will not involve extended
discussion, the item may be discussed for clarification and the
questions will be addressed along with the rest of the “Consent
Agenda”. Directors are encouraged to seek clarifications prior to
the meeting if possible.

(c) When a Director wishes to consider/'pull” an item simply to
register a dissenting vote, or conflict of interest, the
Director shall inform the presiding officer that he/she wishes to
register a dissenting vote, or conflict of interest, on a
particular item without discussion. The item will be handled along
with the rest of the Consent Agenda, and the District Secretary
shall register a “no” vote, or conflict of interest, in the  minutes
on the item identified by the Director.

5.6 No action or discussion may be taken on an item not on the posted agenda;
provided, however, matters deemed to be emergencies or of an urgent nature
may be added to the agenda under the procedures of the Brown Act. Pursuant
to the Brown Act:

(a) Directors may briefly respond to statements or questions from the
public;

(b) Directors may, on their own initiative or in response to public
questions, ask questions for clarification, provide references to
staff or other resources for factual information, or request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting;

(c) The Board may take action to direct the General Manager to
place a matter on a future agenda;

(d) Directors may make brief announcements or make a brief report
on his/her own activities under the Director Comment portion of
the Agenda.

6. PREPARATION OF MINUTES AND MAINTENANCE OF RECORDINGS

6.1 The minutes of the Board shall be kept by the District Secretary and shall be neatly
produced and kept in a file for that purpose, with a record of each particular type of
business transacted set off in paragraphs with proper subheads. In addition to other
information, described below, that the Board may deem to be of importance, the
following information (if relevant) shall be included in each meeting’s minutes:

o Date, place and type of each meeting;
Directors present and absent by name;

e Administrative staff present by name;

e Call to order;

e Time and name of late arriving Directors;

e Time and name of early departing Directors;



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

o Names of Directors absent or declaring a conflict of interest during any
Agenda item upon which action was taken;

e Approval of the minutes or modified minutes of preceding meetings;

e Approval of financial report

¢ Record by number (a sequential range is acceptable) of all warrants

approved for payment;

e Record of the vote of each Director on every action item for which the vote

was not unanimous;

¢ Resolutions and ordinances described as to their substantive content and

sequential numbering;

e Record of all contracts and agreements, and their amendment, approved by

the Board,;

e Approval of the annual budget;

Approval of all polices, rules and/or regulations;

Approval of all dispositions of District assets;

Approval of all purchases of District assets; and,

Time of meeting adjournment.

The minutes of the Board of Directors shall record the aye and no votes, and
abstentions by the members of the Board of Directors for the passage or denial
of all ordinances, resolutions or motions.

The District Secretary shall be required to make a record only of such business
as was actually considered by a vote of the Board and, except as provided in
Sections 6.4, 6.5, and 6.6 below, the District secretary shall not be required to
record any remarks of Directors or any other person.

The District Secretary shall record the names and general place of residence of
persons addressing the Board during general public comment, if speaker elects
to provide such information.

Any Director may request for inclusion into the minutes brief comments pertinent
to an agenda item, only at the meeting in which the item is discussed. In
addition, the minutes shall include the names of speakers who provided public
comment on each agenda item, if speaker provided his or her name, and a
summary of the Directors' reports. Materials submitted with such comments shall
be appended to the minutes at the request of the General Manager, District
Counsel, the Board President, or any Director.

Whenever the Board acts in a quasi-judicial proceeding such as in assessment
matters, the District Secretary shall compile a summary of the testimony of the
witnesses.

Subject to equipment malfunction, an audio tape recording of the open session of
regular and special meetings of the Board of Directors will be made. Any
recording of a District meeting made for whatever purpose at the direction of the
District shall be subject to inspection pursuant to the California Public Records
Act. Consistent with Government Code Section 54953.5(b), the District will
maintain the recordings for a 30-day period after the recording. In addition to the



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

30-day requirement, the District will attempt to maintain the recordings, without
legal obligation to do so, for 2 years after the date of the recording.

7. DIRECTOR GUIDELINES

71

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Directors shall prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at meetings of the
Board of Directors. Directors are encouraged to seek clarification prior to the
meeting, if possible.

Members of the Board of Directors shall exercise their independent judgment on
behalf of the interest of the entire District, including the residents, property
owners and the public as a whole.

Directors shall at all times conduct themselves with courtesy to each other, to
staff and to members of the audience present at Board meetings.

Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have
the right to disagree with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable.
Once the Board of Directors takes action, dissenting Directors should not create
barriers to the implementation of said action.

Pursuant to Section 54952.2 of the Brown Act:

(a) Except during an open and public meeting, a majority of the Board of
Directors shall not use a series of communications of any kind, directly or
thru intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take action on any item of
business that is within the subject matter of the District.

(b) Subsection (a) above shall not be construed as preventing District
management staff from engaging in separate conversations or
communications with members of the District Board of Directors in order
to answer questions or provide information regarding a matter that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District, so long as that
management staff person does not communicate to members of the
Board of Directors the comments or positions of any other member or
members of the Board of Directors.

Directors shall not be prohibited by action of the Board of Directors from citing his
or her District affiliation or title in any endorsement or publication, so long as no
misrepresentation is made, or implied, about the District’s position on the issue.

Directors, by making a request to the General Manager, shall have access to
information relative to the operation of the District, including, but not limited to,
statistical information, information serving as the basis for certain actions of Staff,
justification for Staff recommendations, etc. If the General Manager cannot
timely provide the requested information by reason of information deficiency, or
major interruption in work schedules, work loads, and priorities, then the General
Manager shall inform the individual Director why the information is not or cannot



7.7

7.8

7.9

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

be made available. All Directors will receive a copy of all information being
distributed.

In handling complaints from residents or property owners within the District, or
other members of the public, Directors are encouraged to listen carefully to the
concerns, but the complaint should be referred to the General Manager for
processing and the District's response, if any.

Directors, when seeking clarification of policy-related concerns, especially those
involving personnel, legal action, land acquisition and development, finances,
and programming, should refer said concerns directly to the General Manager.

Directors and General Manager should develop a working relationship so that
current issues, concerns and District projects can be discussed comfortably and

openly.

. AUTHORITY OF DIRECTORS

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

The Board of Directors is the unit of authority within the District. Apart from
his/lher normal function as a part of this unit, Directors have no individual
authority. As individuals, Directors may not commit the District to any policy, act
or expenditure.

Directors do not represent any fractional segment of the District but are, rather, a
part of the body which represents and acts for the District as a whole.

The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors is the formulation and
evaluation of policy. Routine matters concerning the operational aspects of the
District are to be delegated to professional staff members of the District.

Directors are responsible for monitoring the District’'s progress in attaining its
goals and objectives.

. AUTHORITY OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

9.1

9.2

Pursuant to Government Code Section 61051, the General Manager shall be
responsible for all of the following:

(a) The implementation of the policies established by the Board of Directors
for the operation of the District.

(b) The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the District’s
employees, consistent with the employee relations system established by
the Board of Directors.

(c) The supervision of the District’s facilities and services.

(d) The supervision of the District’s finances.

The General Manager is appointed as the Board’s Secretary and Treasurer.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

10. DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT

10.1 Subject to the following rules and budgetary limitations, each Director is
authorized to attend and is entitled to reimbursement for his/her actual and
necessary expenses (including the cost of programs and seminars), for his/her
attendance at programs, conferences, and seminars that are related to District
functions and/or Director development.

(a) It is the policy of the District to exercise prudence with respect to
hotel/motel accommodations. It is also the policy of the District for
Directors and staff to stay at the main hotel/motel location of a
conference, seminar, or class to gain maximum participation and
advantage of interaction with others whenever possible.

If lodging is in connection with a conference or organized
education activity, lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum
group rate published by the conference or activity sponsor,
provided that lodging at the group rate is available to the member
of the Board of Directors at the time of booking. If the group rate
is not available, the Director shall use lodging that is comparable
with the group rate. Personal phone calls, room service, and other
discretionary expenditures are not reimbursable.

(b) Members of the Board of Directors shall use government and
group rates offered by a provider of transportation for travel when
available. Directors, using his/her private vehicle on District
business, shall be compensated at the prevailing IRS per diem
mileage rate.

(c)  Any Director traveling on District business shall receive in addition
to transportation and lodging expenses, a per diem allowance to
cover ordinary expenses such as meals, refreshments and tips.
The amount set for per diem shall be considered fair
reimbursement. The per diem shall include $10.00 for breakfast,
$15.00 for lunch and $30.00 for dinner, for a daily total of $55.00.

(d) All travel and other expenses for District business, conferences, or
seminars outside of the State of California shall require separate
Board authorization, with specific accountability as to how the
District shall benefit by such expenditure.

10.2 All expenses that do not fall within the reimbursement policy set forth in Section
10.1, above, shall be approved by the Board of Directors, at a public meeting,
before the expense is incurred.

10.3 Board members shall submit an expense report on the District form within ten

(10) calendar days after incurring the expense. The expense report shall be
accompanied by receipts documenting each expense.

10



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

10.4 Members of the Board of Directors shall provide brief reports on the program,
conferences, and seminars attended at the expense of the District at the next
regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

11. ETHICS TRAINING

11.1 Pursuant to Section 53234 et seq. of the Government Code all Directors and
designated District personnel shall receive at least 2 hours of ethics training

every two years.

11.2 Each newly elected Board Member and designated District personnel shall
receive ethics training no later than one year from the first day of service with the
District and thereafter shall receive ethics training at least once every two years.

12. COMMITTEES
121 Standing Committees
(a) The following shall be standing committees of the Board:
¢ Finance Committee;
e Personnel Committee;
e Facilities Committee;

e Drought Committee;

(b) The Board may create other standing committees at its discretion.

(c) Standing committees shall be advisory committees to the Board of
Directors and shall not commit the District to any policy, act or
expenditure. Each standing committee may consider District-
related issues, on a continuing basis, assigned to it by the Board
of Directors. Members of the standing committees shall be
appointed by the Board of Directors.

(d) Al standing committee meetings shall be conducted as public
meetings in accordance with the of the Brown Act.

12.2 Ad Hoc Committees

The Board President may appoint such ad hoc committees as may be
deemed necessary or advisable by himself/herself and/or the Board. The

11



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

duties of the ad hoc committees shall be outlined at the time of
appointment, and the committee shall be considered dissolved when its
final report has been made.

13. CONFLICTS AND RELATED POLICY

13.1

13.2

13.3

State laws are in place which attempt to eliminate any action by a Director or the
District which may reflect a conflict of interest. The purpose of such laws and
regulations is to ensure that all actions are taken in the public interest. Laws
which regulate conflicts are very complicated. The following provides a brief
policy summary of various conflict related laws. Directors are encouraged to
consult with District Legal Counsel and/or the FPPC at 1-800-ASK-FPPC (1-800-
275-3772), prior to the day of the meeting, if they have questions about a
particular agenda item.

Conflict of Interest

Government Code Section 1090 et. seq. provides that a public official has a
disqualifying conflict of interest in a governmental decision if it is foreseeable that
the decision will have a financial impact on his or her personal finances or other
financial interests. Each Director is encouraged to review Government Code
Section 1090 et. seq., and the District Conflict Code on an annual basis.

Interest in Contracts, Government Code Section 1090.

The prohibitions of Government Code Section 1090 provide that the Board of
Directors may not contract with any business in which another Director has a
financial interest.

Incompatible Office, Government Code Section 1099.

Public policy requires that when the duties of two offices are repugnant or
overlap so that their exercise may require contradictory or inconsistent action, to
the detriment to the other public interest, their discharge by one person is
incompatible with that interest. When a Director is sworn in for such a second
office, he/she is simultaneously terminated from holding the first office.

14. REVIEW OF GENERAL MANAGER & LEGAL COUNSEL CONTRACTS

14.1

14.2

The District's General Manager's contract shall be reviewed by the Board of
Directors annually during the months of April and/or May of each year.

The District's Legal Counsel's contract shall be reviewed by the Board of
Directors annually during the months of May and/or June of each year.

15. CONTINUING EDUCATION

12



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated February 2021

Directors are encouraged to attend educational conferences and professional
meetings when the purposes of such activities are to improve District operation.
Subject to budgetary constraints, there is no limit to the number of Directors
attending a particular conference or seminar when it is apparent that their
attendance is beneficial to the District.

16. REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS

Any judicial review of any administrative act taken after a hearing by a district shall be
brought pursuant to Section 1094.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

17. MEMBERSHIP IN ASSOCIATIONS

18.

19.

171

17.2

17.3

17.4

The Board of Directors shall ordinarily hold membership in and attend meetings of
such national, state, and local associations as may exist which have applicability to
the functions of the District, and shall look upon such memberships as an opportunity
for in-service training.

The Board of Directors shall maintain membership in the California Special Districts
Association and shall insure that annual dues are paid when due until otherwise
directed by the Board.

The Board of Directors shall maintain membership in the San Luis Obispo Chapter of
the California Special Districts Association and shall insure that annual dues are paid
when due.

At the regular Board meeting, a member of the Board shall be selected to represent
the District in accordance with said chapter's constitution/bylaws, and another
member of the Board or staff.

BOARD BY-LAWS REVIEW POLICY

The Board By-Laws and Policies shall be reviewed annually at the first regular meeting
in February. The review shall be provided by District Counsel and ratified by Board

action.

RESTRICTIONS ON BY-LAWS

The rules contained herein shall govern the Board in all cases to which they are
applicable, and in which they are not inconsistent with State or Federal laws.

13



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors —~
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: February 8, 2022

SUBJECT: Award Contract Amendment to Wallace Group for Final Design and Bid
Services for Wastewater Treatment Plant Redundancy Project

Recommendation:
Approve the increase in the Scope of Services and the associated Contract Amendment

for Engineering Services with Wallace Group.

Discussion:

At the November 10, 2020, Board meeting the Board approved a contract with Wallace
Group to provide Final Design & Bid Documents, and Bid Phase Services for the WWTP
Redundancy Project. Wallace Group has been working closely with the Membrane
Bioreactor manufacture, Cloacina Inc., and District staff to prepare the final design and
bid documents.  As we moved through the final design and integration process we have
discovered aspects of the project that required additional design considerations that
included: Ground improvements for the MBR foundation that will require pilings to be
installed under the concrete foundation to ensure the foundation does not suffer any
unequal settling in the event of a seismic event; underground pipe alignment conflicts
that required additional engineering work; and undocumented pipework.

Staff has discussed these engineering scope changes with Wallace Group and agrees that
this Contract Amendment is warranted. Wallace Group proposes a fee revision based on
a time and materials basis for not to exceed amount of $48,600. Staff agrees this is a fair
and reasonable estimate.

Staff recommends the Board approve the Contract Amendment as detailed in Wallace
Group’s January 10, 2022, provided as an attachment to this staff report.



CONTRACT AMENDMENT

Project Name: Avila CSD Site Prep & Utility Connections CA No. 2

Client Name: Avila Beach CSD Project/Phase No. 0245-0012/0003

Attention: Brad Hagemann Date: January 10, 2022

Address: PO Box 309, Avila Beach, California, 93424

Wallace Group requests the Client’s authorization to proceed with revisions to the contract
agreement for the above referenced project as herein described. Approval below incorporates this
document as a part of the original contract signed November 19, 2020. If approved, please return
one signed original Contract Amendment to Wallace Group.

Description and Purpose of the Revision(s)

This contract amendment encompasses the balance of design, drafting, and coordination time spent
on the Avila Beach Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements project that were a result of
multiple factors. When the project was proposed, the information available was limited to the
Preliminary Engineering Report and vendor proposals for the treatment system. Through the design
process aspects of the project were discovered that required additional design consideration
including:

e Ground improvements
Existing pipe alignment conflicts
Existing plant issues
Undocumented pipework

Additional time was also spent coordinating the design of the Owner Furnished Contractor Installed
equipment to ensure the system will meet the design intent. The project required additional efforts
to finalize the treatment system configuration, assist with design phase coordination, finalize piping
connection points, and optimize treatment system control theory.

This contract amendment includes the remaining unbilled time spent on the design and bid phases
of the project. A separate construction management proposal will be submitted to the District for
consideration regarding the construction phase of the project, to ensure the project is successful.

Revision(s) Fee:
(x) hourly (time & materials) $48,600
( ) progress billing: $

Revision(s) Represent:
( ) a change in previous instructions
(x) a change in Scope of Services

( ) other: ( ) not-to-exceed w/o authorization: $
Revision(s) will be invoiced as:
(x) increase to an item within the existing contract
( ) a new item added to existing contract
Issued by,
WALLACE GROUP, a California Corporation APPROVED BY CLIENT:
) ' .
i M
7

Bryan D. Childress, PE M37934/C88775
Senior Mechanical Engineer

612 Clarion Court

San Luis Obispo

California 93401

Signature

Printed Name

T 805 544-4011 Title
F 805 544-4294
www.wallacegroup.us Date

—

WALLACE GROUI

CIVIL AND
TRANSPORTATION
ENGINEERING

CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTURE

MECHANICAL
ENGINEERING

PLANNING

PUBLIC WORKS
ADMINISTRATION

SURVEYING /
GIS SOLUTIONS

WATER RESOURCES

WALLACE GROUP

A California Corporation

612 CLARION CT
SAN LUIS OBISPO
CALIFORNIA 93401

T 805 544-4011
F 805 544-4294



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors -
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Mana@
DATE: February 8, 2022

SUBJECT: Award Contract for Construction Management Services for Wastewater
Treatment Plant Redundancy Project

Recommendation:
Receive this staff report, review the Construction Management proposals and select an
engineering firm to provide Construction Management Services

Discussion:

At the October 13, 2020, Board meeting the Board reviewed the membrane bioreactor
manufactures proposals and staff’s scoring evaluations and selected Cloacina LLC to
construct the membrane bioreactor unit (MBR). At the January 18, 2022, Board meeting,
the Board awarded the general engineering contract to Hartzell General Engineering.
Staff has issued a Notice of Award to Hartzell and is working with Hartzell on receiving
their insurance and bond documents.

The next and final step is for the District to award a professional services contract for
Construction Management (CM) services for the project. Unlike the recent force main
relocation project, where staff providled CM services, professional CM services is
required for a project of this scope and complexity. Staff requested CM proposals from
Wallace Group and Cannon Engineering.

Both firms have extensive CM services experience and expertise. The major difference is
that Wallace Group provided the final design and project integration work. This begs the
question of is it better to have the design firm provide CM services or have different,
well qualified, firm provide the project CM services. In some cases, Agencies are
required to use a firm, other than the design firm, for project CM services. This is not the
case for this project. The estimated fees for the CM services are essentially the same,
with the weighted average hourly cost of the Cannon staff at approximately $145/hr. and
the Wallace Group staff at approximately $165/hr. Both firm’s proposals include an
outside geotechnical firm to perform soils inspection and testing.



Both firms estimated that they would provide a half-time construction inspector during
construction and construction management (resident engineer) that would be responsible
for construction management operations and coordination with District management, the
MBR manufacturer and the WWTP operations staff. Coordination on this project will be
critical since the existing WWTP will need to continue is full operation while the MBR
unit and the associated piping and electrical equipment is being installed. The cost
estimates from the two firms are based on a time and materials basis and are provided
below. The main factor affecting the cost of CM services will be how quickly the general
contractor can complete the construction. The construction contract provides for a 240

days to complete the project.

Wallace Group Cannon Engineering
Labor Costs $100,000 (600 hrs.) $145,000 (970 hrs.)
Direct Cost from $70,000 $39,000
Subcontractors
Total Estimated Costs $170,000 $185,000

As noted above and in their proposals, both firms have the experience and expertise in
construction managements services for this project. Staff recommends the Board award
the contract to Cannon Engineering based on their extensive experience and we believe
there is value in having a separate engineering firm conducting the project CM services.




N

Cannon

January 10, 2022

Mr. Bradley Hagemann, PE

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

PROJECT: CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT & INSPECTION SERVICES FOR:
AVILA BEACH CSD WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

Dear Mr. Hagemann,

We appreciate the opportunity to propose on the Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project to provide Construction Management and Inspection Services. Our proposed staff has
recent experience managing and inspecting wastewater project for both local and State
agencies throughout San Luis Obispo and surrounding Counties.

Our understanding of the District’s processes and priorities, coupled with our recent experience
implementing similar wastewater projects provides Cannon with unique insight regarding Avila

Beach CSD’s expectations; To deliver the project on time and on budget with as little disruption
to the public and local community as possible.

We have included a staffing plan and cost estimate based upon the anticipated total project
work and the stated duration of 240 calendar days. Based on our understanding of the district’s
needs, we have proposed a part time inspector along with a part time construction manager.

We are confident that the qualifications of our staff offer an excellent match for this project,
and we are ready to begin work upon your approval and direction.

Sincerely,

Patrick Riddell, PE
Director of Construction Management
PROJECT UNDERSTANDING



«"3.

%’}.

r

|

Proposal: CM & Inspection Services for:

= Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Project

Cannon

The Avila Beach Community Services District (ABCSD) is implementing a major upgrade to its
wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) in 2022. The project involves installing a packaged
membrane bioreactor (MBR) system that will improve reliability and redundancy to the plant
and improve the level of wastewater treatment. The District has contracted with Cloacina to
design, fabricate, and deliver the MBR system, which includes an influent equalization tank,
sludge holding tank, duplex bypass pump and duplex equalization pump skids.

The District has also invited contractors to provide bids to install the owner’s pre-purchased and
furnished equipment (manufactured by Cloacina described above), and well as construct ground
improvements and concrete slabs for equipment, miscellaneous site improvements, yard piping
between the new equipment and existing structures, and electrical upgrades.

e Ground improvements include remedial grading and construction of 40-ft deep rigid
intrusions under equipment pads.

e Electrical upgrades include a new 480V 3-PH primary electrical service involving
horizontal directional drilling under Avila Beach Drive, a new backup emergency
generator with automatic transfer switch, new PGE transformer, new switchgear,

conduit and grounding system.

e Site improvements include retaining walls, re-coating of the lift station wet well, site
grading and paving, drainage improvements, and new fencing.

The District is working on obtaining space for a contractor laydown yard adjacent to the WWTP.
However, space at the site is limited, and operations at the treatment plant must continue
uninterrupted throughout construction. Contractor bids were due in late December 2021, the
District hopes to award the project in January and issue a notice to proceed in February 2022.
The construction will last approximately eight months based on a construction contract duration

of 240 calendar days.

The District, in addition to retaining the Engineer of Record (Wallace Group) to provide
engineering services during construction, intends to hire a professional consultant to provide
Construction Management, inspections, and material testing for the project. In addition to
providing code required special inspections for structural soil and concrete components,
periodic inspections are needed to ensure the rest of the work is constructed per the
requirements of the plans and specifications. In addition, coordination between the contractor,
Engineer of Record, Cloacina, PG&E, the District, and the plant operator (Fluid Resources
Management) will be critical on this project. The District will be greatly benefited by a
dedicated Construction Manager that can be a point of contact for the contractor, review
schedules to ensure the site is truly ready for equipment prior to delivery by Cloacina, and to
coordinate needed changes that may arise during the course of construction.

CannonCorp.us 211211



S Proposal: CM & Inspection Services for:

// Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Project

(.

Cannon

We understand that this project is tentatively scheduled to begin construction sometime in
February 2022 with a planned construction duration of 240 calendar days (approx. 8 months).

PROJECT APPROACH

Cannon visited the site on December 17, 2021, met with District staff, reviewed, and evaluated
the Project Plans and Technical Specifications (Bid Set) and Front-End documents, and
developed a detailed understanding of the overall goals and timing of the project as discussed
above. Based on this research and on our experience with public infrastructure projects related
to wastewater treatment and water recycling systems (including equalization tanks,
underground utilities, specialized foundations, concrete structures, retaining walls, electrical
connections, backup power generation equipment, SCADA integration, and startup and
commissioning), we have identified the following key elements for successful completion of the
Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Project. Our overall goal is to apply this knowledge
and experience to deliver the project on-time, within budget, and of high quality.

Construction Management Expertise

We offer the District expertise with the following services: construction management,
inspection and engineering; cost controls; schedule review; communication and documentation;
weekly progress reporting; management of RFI's, submittals, and change orders; labor and EEO
compliance, and potential claims management; and payment applications. Our project team has
completed construction management for numerous owners on a wide variety of project types
within the Central Coast and throughout Central and Southern California.

Technical Expertise

Knowledge and experience in the design, construction, and sequencing of water/wastewater
systems and overall construction work are critical prerequisites for the construction
management team responsible for overseeing the safe and effective construction of the project.
In addition to being intimately familiar with the project plans and specifications, the
construction management team must have a thorough understanding of applicable codes,
standards, and technical guidelines such as ACl, ANSI, ASTM, AWS, AWWA, CBC, IEEE, NEC and

others. Our team provides this knowledge and experience.

CannonCorp.us 211211



~

o

Proposal: CM & Inspection Services for:
Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Project

——

Cannon

Project Approach and Participation from District Staff

The District’s priorities are our priorities. Our purpose in managing the construction is to protect
the District’s interests and promote goals and objectives through the successful implementation
and completion of a project. We believe it is our responsibility to be the District’s representative
in all things related to construction. To this end, we study the project history, impetus behind
the project, people involved in the planning and development process, funding sources and
history, the District’s specific goals and interests, and the community at large. Since each project
is unique, specific information required by District staff will be determined at the onset of each
project. In general, for each project that Cannon is requested to provide services, we will
facilitate a scoping meeting with District staff at the onset of each project. At that time, specific
information and participation of District staff will be further developed.

Quality Assurance Testing

Materials Engineering, Sampling, and Acceptance Testing functions are a critical component of
this project and will be provided by Earth Systems our Geotechnical Engineer in coordination
with the project geotechnical engineer Ye and Associates where applicable. Sampling and
testing procedures to be used during construction will provide assurance that the materials and
workmanship incorporated into the construction project conforms to the contract
specifications. Earth Systems will work closely with our Resident Engineer and Project Inspector
to ensure that sampling and acceptance testing is completed in a timely manner. A summary log
of all testing will be maintained to assure consistency. Earth Systems Pacific hold the required
certifications and ESP owns their own laboratory and equipment for all required testing
procedures of this project, and as such, can provide test results in a timely manner.

Communication Strategy

Communication is essential in avoiding or resolving problems that may be encountered during a
project. Understanding our role in relation to the roles of the District Engineer and Design

Engineer will be a top priority on this project.

We will work closely with all the project stakeholders from beginning to end. Stakeholders may
include District staff, the design team, wastewater operations and maintenance staff, residents
and businesses owners, tourists, and patrons from both the local and surrounding communities.
It is imperative that the construction manager stay attuned to how each portion of the project
impacts each of the stakeholders and be able to communicate effectively (verbally and in
writing) in the event adjustments are necessary. On-site staff is responsible to keep all parties
informed about the progress of the project. We will develop clear and concise procedures for
communications that will expedite and facilitate project work. This will make sure information is
available to the construction team in the shortest possible time.

CannonCorp.us 211211



f?‘g:

=

Proposal: CM & Inspection Services for:

——

= Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Project

Cannon

Effective communication is the foundation of good relations. In collaboration with the District,
our Resident Engineer will implement and assure compliance with established records
management procedures for recording and distributing project documents. The more complete
the documentation, the more effective the resolution of any problems that may arise. In
addition, this information can be used to avoid claims if the evidence is sufficient and clear.
Written correspondence and notes are of the highest importance.

Public Safety and Convenience

The construction work, especially ingress and egress to the site, will directly impact nearby
businesses and residences and the public. To minimize disruption, our Resident Engineer will be
responsible for ensuring the contractor provides a clean and safe project site, and that work is
scheduled to limit the inconvenience to the residences and businesses located in, or near, the
work sites. Traffic control, access, dust control, and public safety will be of paramount
importance. Our Resident Engineer will work closely with the contractor to ensure that public
disruptions and inconveniences are kept to a minimum, including traffic stoppages for delivery
of large equipment, bike path traffic, golf course activities, parking along Avila Beach Drive, and
impacts to private residents and commercial businesses. In addition, we understand the
importance of coordinating all construction work with public safety and fire staff so that known
emergency routes can be modified while roadways and public spaces are being impacted by

project activities.

Maintaining Water, Sewer, and Wastewater Treatment Service

A critical element of this project is to maintain water, sewer, and wastewater treatment service
to customers while installing and constructing new infrastructure within an active wastewater
treatment facility. This requires advance planning on the Engineer’s part, careful execution on
the Contractor’s part, and close coordination with District Operations staff and the CM team.
Having worked through numerous projects involving new construction within an existing, active
facility, Cannon’s CM team will use its experience and begin coordination discussions early in the
project to anticipate problems and develop solutions with all parties as the new infrastructure is
brought on-line. Integration, commissioning, acceptance testing, and smooth cutovers are
factors that need to be considered. We are very aware that District Operations is essential for

making this a success.

CannonCorp.us 211211



Proposal: CM & Inspection Services for:
Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Project

Utility Locating

Prior to beginning construction of permanent underground improvements, the Contractor is
required to locate and identify the horizontal and vertical location of existing utilities affecting
the work. This is not only essential for safety but also for identifying discrepancies between the
plans and actual conditions prior to mobilization and the possibility of right-of-way delays.
Enforcing this requirement at the pre-construction meeting will help ensure information is given
to the Engineer in a timely manner such that changes can be made with minimal disruption
and/or cost impacts. This site is spatially constrained, old, and may have existing, unmapped
buried assets. We will endeavor to uncover these unknowns at the onset of the project to allow

the remainder to proceed smoothly.

Startup and Commissioning

From beginning to end, our team will remain cognizant of the purpose of this facility—a
complete, functional advanced wastewater treatment facility for the community of Avila Beach.
In addition to careful inspections of pre-purchased equipment, foundations, concrete structures,
pipe penetrations and connections, buried piping, and electrical equipment, the ultimate test
will be during the filling, treating, testing, startup, and initial delivery of highly treated, recycled-
water effluent. Technical Specifications will be strictly adhered to ensure that at the end of the
testing period, the BOD and TSS discharges do not exceed the maximum allowable to be
considered acceptable and that the system meets NPDES requirements prior to discharge of

treated water to the system.

Work Plan
Our Work Program for pre-construction, construction, and post-construction activities is

detailed below.
Phase 1. Pre-Construction

Task 1.1 Contract Document Review
Our construction management team will thoroughly review Plans, Specifications, related

reports, and documents pertinent to administering the construction of this project. In addition
to facilitating our understanding of scope and sequencing of the work, this review will allow us
to determine areas that may present challenges during construction. In conjunction with our
preliminary review, we will review field conditions and photograph or video the work area and
site conditions prior to the start of construction. Noted design issues or potential conflicts, along

CannonCorp.us 211211



”/Cannon

o

Proposal: CM & Inspection Services for:
Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Project

_—

with questions that arise from our initial plan review, will be discussed with the Districts project

manager and project engineer.

Task 1.2 Document Control Procedures and Coordination with Avila Beach CSD Staff

Cannon will establish a working relationship with District staff to implement procedures for the
efficient processing and management of project documents. In addition, because a portion of
the work will require coordination between muitiple contracts and consultants, including
coordination between the design engineer Wallace Engineering, FRM, and Cloacina, we
anticipate additional effort and coordination may be necessary for effective communication

between parties.

Task 1.3 Pre-Construction Meeting
Cannon will coordinate and assist the district with the Pre-Construction Meeting. We will also

work with the contractor to confirm that all required public notifications are distributed
accordingly and in advance of the scheduled work.

Phase 2. Construction

Task 2.1 On-Site Construction Management and Inspection

Cannon will have a dedicated Resident Engineer (part time) who will oversee construction
management operations in coordination with the district. Our team will include a Construction
Inspector who will be onsite periodically to monitor construction operations of critical activities
and to assist the district with construction coordination and documentation of activities.

Task 2.2 Construction inspection (Part-time)
During observation and monitoring of the quality of the construction work, we will provide the

following:

e Maintain project reports for part time inspections, observations, and construction
activities performed by the contractor. Reports will contain a record of weather, work
onsite, number of workers, work accomplished, problems encountered, solutions
agreed upon, and other similar relevant data as the District may require. We anticipate
an average of approximately 2 days/week of inspections with understanding some
weeks may require more or less inspection coverage depending upon the contractor’s
current schedule and items of work.

e Maintain photo and video record of construction progress.

e Monitor traffic control and continually update or modify as necessary to ensure safe
passage into the project work zones for materials delivery or other construction
activities that may impact traffic.

CannonCorp.us 211211



e Proposal: CM & Inspection Services for:
/”/ Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Project

& Cannon

e Monitor construction activities to see that elements of project are furnished, installed,
and constructed, per contract documents. Prepare required notices of non-conformance
when materials, construction installation process, or quality of work does not meet the
requirements of the contract. Notices will be issued to the contractor stating the nature
of the deviation and requiring the contractor to perform corrective action. Non-
compliance issues will be documented with photographs and in writing.

e Periodically oversee inspection and/or testing performed by the contractor as part of
the contract work.

e Monitor contractor’s work and recommend testing as needed.

e Review storm water BMP’s for compliance with approved SWPPP.

Task 2.3 Scheduling and Progress Meetings

Cannon will coordinate, review, and approve the contractor’s proposed schedule for the
completion of the project. We will also review the contractor’s baseline schedule and update
submittals for conformance with the master schedule and contract documents. In addition, we
will prepare and distribute Weekly Statement of Working Day reports to maintain an accurate

and current record of contract time.

Task 2.4 Change Order Management (optional)
At request of District, Cannon will negotiate and coordinate the implementation of contract

change orders during the construction process. We will compile change order supporting
documentation, such as inspection reports, test reports, drawings, sketches, photographs, and
other materials as required. We will review and evaluate the appropriateness of proposed
change orders; advise the District as to their effect on the contract time and cost; and perform
independent estimates of the proposed change order work, when necessary, as well as
recommend approval or denial with approval by the District.

Task 2.5 Requests for Information (RFls)
Cannon will assist the district in coordinating timely RFI review, which will include coordination

with consultants and engineers, and written response to contractor. We will maintain the RF! log

and records.

Task 2.6 Submittal Management
Cannon will assist the district in coordinating timely submittal review and acceptance by the

design engineer including review of material and equipment submittals for compliance with
contract documents. We will maintain the submittal log and records.

CannonCorp.us 211211



Proposal: CM & Inspection Services for:

= Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Project

Task 2.7 Claims Management (optional)
At request of District, Cannon will maintain a potential claims log. We will prepare a file for each

potential claim issue. We will evaluate, analyze, and coordinate negotiation to achieve claims
and dispute resolutions in line with City directions.

Task 2.8 Construction Staking/Survey (contractor provided per bid item No.2)

Members of the Cannon Construction Management team are well versed in the means and
methods of construction staking. As such, we have developed an effective communication and
coordination process for projects which require contractor provided construction staking for
their work. We will implement these processes in our review of the contractor’s field staking
and cut sheets for completeness and provide spot checks against completed work. Although not
included in our scope of work, our in-house survey team can assist with vertical or horizontal

verifications if needed.

Task 2.9 Materials Testing
Cannon will coordinate with our QA materials testing firm, Earth Systems Pacific, to confirm

sampling and testing frequencies are met. We will review the results of the testing materials.
Following our review, we will make recommendations for the acceptance of work in general
compliance of the contract documents or make recommendations if remedial actions are
needed to correct unacceptable portions of the contractor’s work. We have a long-standing
history of successful completion of projects with Earth Systems. We have included their
proposed scope of work as an attachment to this proposal.

Task 2.10 Progress Pay Estimates
Cannon will evaluate the contractor’s pay applications. We will verify that the quantities claimed

are true and accurate using field measurements, materials tickets, extra work reports, and visual
confirmation. We will prepare quantity calculation sheets for each bid item for inclusion in the

project records.

Task 2.11 Project Records

Cannon will establish and implement procedures for review and processing of project
documentation. To maintain that records are organized, complete, and will allow for ease of
document retrieval, we will set up project binders and electronic files following procedures

outlined in Chapter 5 of the Caltrans Construction Manual.

CannonCorp.us 211211



Proposal: CM & Inspection Services for:

7 Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Project

Cannon will implement procedures for timely delivery of project documentation; expediting
RFls, submittals and change orders; and submittal, review, and approval of Progress Pay
applications. Monitoring logs will be created to track survey records, RFls, submittals, materials
incorporated into project, materials testing, change orders, extra work reports, pay estimates

and potential claims.
Phase 3. Construction Completion and Closeout

Task 3.1 Final inspection and Punch List
Cannon will compile detailed “punch lists” with the District’s Project Manager and Engineer. We

will oversee the complete performance of punch list items and final clean-up before the
contractor moves off-site. We will coordinate final testing, documentation, and regulatory

inspections.

Task 3.2 Coordinate Close-Out and Submittal of Final Documents

Cannon will monitor the contractor’s, subcontractor’s, and designer’s progress to finalize and
submit project records and documents. We will obtain contract required documents, lien
releases, written warranties, record drawings, and forward to the District for inclusion in the
project files. We will provide all documents obtained for the District to submit to DWR for the

Certificate of Project Completion.

Task 3.3 Final Payment
Cannon will evaluate contractor’s final payment application, resolve outstanding matters, and

provide approval and recommendation for final payment.

Task 3.4 Record Drawings
Cannon will gather all redline drawings from the contractor and inspectors to incorporate into

the final as-built plan prepared by the design engineer. The red-lined plans provided to the
districts design engineer will contain all modifications or plan deviations encountered during

construction.

CannonCorp.us 21121



e Proposal: CM & Inspection Services for:
/ Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Project

FEES

Fees are based on the rates, per the enclosed fee schedule, and do not include Agency checking
or recording fees, or title company fees. It is our understanding that this project qualifies for
California Prevailing Wages.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT INSPECTION SERVICES FOR:
AVILA BEACH CSD WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

TotalEst.| Estimated
Phase | S i m Fab | Mar Jun | Jul Se Hours Cost
nnume_ngn_og = Patrick Riddefl, PE| __ $185.00 | |_40 [ O
Constigtion Patrick Lodge, CPICoin Campbell_CPH (s $145.00 || 24 24 |5 3.480
cﬂ%\u Ester opez 17| $110.00 || 32 2 :
- Ruumgﬂw_u : S T T | R 32 | 52 | 32 [ 32 [ 36 ] 32 J| 264 48,640
Construction Inspecior (PW)| _Pairick Lu@g_cmu'cmn Campbetl, GPil (sk 14500 [ 36 | 46 |42 | 42 | 42 | a0 | 46| 42 || 338 29,010
Ofice Engres: Tester opez 11| S1000|[ 20 [ 24 [ 20 [ 20 | 20 [ 2a [ 20 [ 20 1] ies 18.480
[Pest-Construction - — = M
Resident Engineer ‘Pairck Riddell, PE]___$185.00 N | 7,400
Constuction inspecior (PW)| _ Patiick Lodge. CPIVColin Campbell, CPY (ot 145.00 32 | = 4.640
Office Enginee Ester Lopez EIT| __ $110.00 — 2 || = 3,520
] : Labor
E—_—
Cost
36,606
2.500
ps| § 1

Agsswmes 240 calendsr days in the contract

Assumes no work wifl be performed on weekends
Assumes NTP for Construction wik be issued Feb 2022
Assumes part ime inspection

CannonCorp.us 211211



January 13, 2022

Brad Hagemann

Avila Beach CSD

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, California 93424

Subject: Avila Beach CSD - Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Project Construction
Management, Inspection, and Materials Testing (CMIT)

Dear Mr. Hagemann:

Wallace Group appreciates the opportunity to provide you with our proposal for construction
management, inspection, and materials testing (CMIT) services for the above referenced
project. To develop this proposal, we have reviewed the bid document plan set titled
Improvement Plans for Avila Beach Community Services District Wastewater Treatment Plant
Improvement Project dated 11/09/21 and Construction Documents dated November 2021.
The following Scope of Services has been prepared for your consideration:

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

The Avila Beach Community Services District (District) owns and operates the Avila Beach
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) which treats wastewater from the District’s service area
as well as Port San Luis Harbor District (PSLHD). The District is augmenting capacity and
adding redundancy through the installation of a new packaged membrane bioreactor (MBR)
built by Cloacina to address additional wastewater flows from the new Harbor Terrace
Development, allow for plant maintenance during low flow periods, and increase overall
reliability. The project will include a packaged membrane bioreactor system, influent
equalization tank, bypass pump skid, and influent treatment pump skid. Rigid inclusions, mat
slab, and retaining walls will be installed to support the concrete equipment pads for the
membrane bioreactor and influent equalization tank areas. A new stormwater detention
basin, concrete swales, and asphalt parking and access road will be constructed.
Improvements include new above grade and underground piping for the new equipment as
well as replacing and rerouting of the primary clarifier effluent pipe. Electrical improvements
include a new primary connection that will be installed by horizontal directional drilling (HDD)
under Avila Beach Drive and connecting to a new three-phase transformer, switch gear, diesel

generator, and automatic transfer switch.

PROJECT TEAM

Wallace Group has structured our team to best meet the needs of the project and the District.
An organizational chart identifying our team members and subconsultants is presented

below. We anticipate that this project will require a part-time resident engineer supported by
a construction inspector working part-time to full-time as needed to provide the necessary
oversight during each phase of construction. All proposed staff work out of the San Luis Obispo
office. Construction Inspectors are equipped with dedicated company vehicles and field

equipment.

Wallace Group has partnered with the following subconsultants: GeoSolutions to perform
materials testing (Task 4), T&S Structural to perform structural observations (Task 5), and Otto
Electrical (Task 6) to perform electrical observation. Geotechnical observations and services
during construction by Yeh & Associates are being provided via direct contract with the
District. Detailed descriptions of these scopes are provided in the next section under the task

numbers identified above.

[

WALLACE GROUPe

CIVIL AND
TRANSPORTATION
ENGINEERING

CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTURE

MECHANICAL
ENGINEERING

PLANNING

PUBLIC WORKS
ADMINISTRATION

SURVEYING /
GIS SOLUTIONS

WATER RESQURCES

WALLACE GROUP

A California Corporation

612 CLARION CT
SAN LUIS OBISPO
CALIFORNIA 93401

T 805 544-4011
F 805 544-4294

www.wallacegroup.us



PP21-7462

Avila Beach CSD

January 13, 2022

Page 2 of 6 e
e

%, Avila Beach £SD WALLACE GROUPs
:,’? Brad Hogemaonn [ Yeh R Associntes

*UIndar diract coatroct

FSTARLISHED L
FER 1997
Principal in Charge Quring Construction

Bryan Childress, PE

Tom Zehnder, PE Senior Mechanical Engineer
Principol
Louis Lefebvre, PE
- | Civil Engineer
Construction Project Manager wUnder irectcontuct
Znchory Teske, PE
Resident Engineer
. = |
|
Zuchory Teske, PE Geosolutions TRS Structurel Otto Electrical
Resident Engineer
Anthany Lehman, EIT
Assistunt Resident Engineer
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Task 1: Pre-Construction Phase Services

Wallace Group understands that the pre-construction phase is an opportunity to get the project
started off on the right foot. Creating a collaborative working environment between the
District, Operations Staff, Contractor, and CM team starts with this initial phase which is
important to the success of the project. A pre-construction meeting will be held to review
construction contract documents, address potential issues, establish working relationships, and
review and verify mutual understanding of contract administration.

Wallace Group will provide and use Procore construction management software to facilitate
project documentation and recording keeping. All project documentation and records will be
maintained within Procore including the RFI and submittal process. Access to the projects
Procore site will be made available to all parties involved in the project. This will ensure that
the entire team has access to the most current information, plans, RFls, submittals, photos,
and inspections/daily reports.

Pre-Construction Tasks:

1. In-depth review of plans and specifications

2. Attend pre-construction page turn with applicable parties (Operator, Wallace Group,
Contractor, District) to discuss the project components and how they will need to be
coordinated/performed to minimize impact to existing plant operations

3. Review contractor’s pre-construction meeting agenda with input from the District
Project Manager, attend pre-construction meeting, and review meeting minutes
{budgeted at 8 hours)




PP21-7462
Avila Beach CSD
January 13, 2022
‘ ]

Page 3 of 6
P
4. Contract Administration - establish record keeping, documentation, and contract -

administration per project specifications via Procore WALLACE GROUPs

5. Submittal Processing - work with the contractor to establish a submittal list, priorities,
and schedule for submittal due dates and approval deadlines

6. Submittal Review / Acceptance - work with various engineering disciplines to review

and accept project submittals (budgeted at a total of 30 submittals)

Review and accept baseline construction schedule with input from the District

Review contractor’s public notification/outreach plan and proposed door

hangers/notification language

9. Perform pre-construction site condition survey and document with photos/videos the
existing site conditions prior to the start of construction (budgeted at one site visit for
4 hours) .

10. Review local conditions and requirements with the contractor of required no parking
areas, traffic control, etc.

o N

Task 2: Construction Phase Services
Wallace Group will provide the below services to ensure that the work is performed per plan:

Construction Inspection:
1. On-site inspection time is budgeted at an average of 4.5 hours per day for
approximately 60 working days to perform:
a. Daily inspections, time on site will vary based on construction activities
b. Construction Observation and Inspections reports (when on-site) which contain
sufficient information for documentation purposes, including location,
operations (contract item or change order), labor, equipment, material, hours,
field conditions, weather, discussions with Contractor, down-time,
inefficiencies, photos, and other similar items
c. Includes observation of earthwork for embankment fill, retaining wall
excavation, asphalt paving and subgrade, storm drainage and detention basin,
utilities, and other mechanical piping
2. Quality Control/Quality Assurance per plans and specifications
3. One shop visit to Cloacina to observe District purchased equipment prior to shipping
and delivery to ensure conformance
4. Coordination with various special inspectors/sub consultants for structural,
geotechnical, electrical, and mechanical observation, and materials testing
5. Assist in high level coordination during the commissioning phase and assist with
addressing issues

Construction Management Tasks:

1. Weekly Construction Meeting - Wallace Group will schedule and facilitate a weekly
construction coordination meeting including developing agenda and distributing
meeting minutes (budgeted at a total of 25 meetings).

o Meeting will include the Plant Operator for weekly coordination of required
site/utility impacts and the continued operation of the treatment plant
during construction

o Review weekly updated 3 Week Look Ahead schedules from contractor

Maintain Weekly Statement of Working Days

Site Reviews

RF1 processing and log (budgeted at a total of 15 RFls)

Change Order Administration and Potential Claim Log

Monthly Progress Payment Review and Quantity Calculation/Acceptance
Utitity Shutdown Coordination and Expectations

NoOUAWN



PP21-7462

Avila Beach CSD

January 13, 2022

Page 4 of 6 =

=r!"

Task 3: Post-Construction Phase Services
In conjunction with the District and the Engineer of Record, we will inspect the near completed ya1 1 ACE GROUPs
work to identify if any final discrepancies and deficiencies in the work performed by the

Contractor exist and will subsequently prepare the necessary punch list to document such

items. Upon correction and re-inspection of any omissions and/or deficiencies, we will report

completion of the noted items to the District and recommend acceptance and approval of final

payment to the Contractor.

Post-Construction Tasks:

1. Develop and implement punch list

2. Review and verify as-built record drawings from the Contractor

3. Final construction report with daily logs and material testing reports

4. Prepare close out files and deliver to the District following completion and acceptance
of the project for final project record

5. Determine that all contract requirements and payments are complete

Task 4: Materials Testing (GeoSolutions)
GeoSolutions will provide materials testing to ensure compliance with the contract.

Materials Testing Tasks:

1. Perform full time grading observation/field density testing during initial grading of
over-excavation and in-fill of existing basin (Estimated at a duration of two weeks = 80
hours)

2. Perform half time grading observation/field density testing associated with additional
site improvements such as: (Estimated at a duration of eight weeks = 160 hours and
five laboratory compaction curves)

a. Utility trench backfill

b. Load Transfer Platform

c. Base rock/subgrade for paved areas
d. HMA placement

e. Miscellaneous fill placement

3. Collect concrete cylinder samples for structural concrete pours of mat slabs and
retraining wall (Estimated at seven concrete pours)

4. Miscellaneous Special Inspection such as epoxy anchors, rebar, etc (Estimated at 10
hours)

5. Perform quality assurance and collect HMA samples during paving to confirm binder
content, core density, and max density

6. Pre-Construction Meeting Attendance

7. Final reports of field density testing and special inspections

Task 5: Structural Observation & Services During Construction (T&S Structural)
T&S Structural is the structural engineer of record and will continue their role through the
construction phase by providing structural observation and construction services.

Construction Support Tasks:

1. Consult with the Civil Engineer, the Mechanical Engineer, the Soils Engineer, other
Consultants as needed, and the General Contractor. Assumed as an average of (1)
weekly phone/Zoom status/coordination meeting through substantial completion.
(Estimated at 20, 1-hr meetings, in addition to other general ongoing office
Consultation)

2. Review of and response to Contractor's Submittals:

a. Product data
b. Material submittals
c. Shop drawings




PP21-7462
Avila Beach CSD

January 13, 2022 -
- =

Page 5 of 6
]

3. Review of and response to Contractor’s RFI’s
4. Site Visits, meetings, and Structural Observations of construction of concrete mat slabs WALLACE GROUPe
and retaining walls and perform special inspections required as shown on Sheet S0.1 of
reinforcing steel, anchors, and formwork
a. Assumed at four site visits total. Actual quantity and required time is
dependent upon contractor’s phasing of various elements across the site as
well as accuracy in implementing the requirements of the construction
documents.
5. Submit Structural Observation Reports (field observation notes) documenting
compliance and any observed deficiencies per each site visit
6. Assist in evaluation of Change Orders
7. Revise structural drawings based on Contractor’s mark-ups, RFI responses, and

approved changes.
8. Submit revised structural drawings as record drawings (“as-builts” of construction) in

PDF format.

Task 6: Electrical Observation & Services During Construction (Otto Electrical)

Otto Electrical is the electrical engineer of record and will continue their role through the
construction phase by providing electrical observation and construction services. The below
scope only covers site visits during construction and other construction administration services
(RFls, submittals, as-builts, etc) were previously included under the design services contract.

Construction Support Tasks:
1. Site visits to observe electrical installation conformance to the plans and specifications

and to assist in development of final electrical punch list (Budgeted at 20 hours total)

SCHEDULE

The project construction duration is 240 calendar days and is expected to start in early 2022.
A detailed construction schedule will be provided by the Contractor.

TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT

« Client shall provide the DIR Project Number for this project via completion of the
PWC-100 form and submittal to the DIR prior to the commencement of the field
survey. This is required to be in compliance with State of California Prevailing Wage

laws.
ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN SCOPE OF SERVICES

Only the items detailed above are included as covered services in this proposal. The below
scopes are excluded:

e Geotechnical Observation, Special Inspection & Construction Services
a. Provided by Yeh & Associates under separate direct contract with the District
Surveying Services - Provided by the Contractor

Cloacina Start Up and Testing/Comissioning
a. Contracted direcd with the District

Excludes all application and permit fees
Excludes permit coordination through SLO County Planning and Building and Regional

Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Division



PP21-7462
Avila Beach CSD
January 13, 2022

Page 6 of 6

PROJECT FEES

Wallace Group will perform the services denoted above on a time and materials basis with a
not to exceed amount of $167,764. These services will be invoiced monthly on an accrued
basis in accordance with the attached Standard Billing Rates (Exhibit A). Reimbursables will
be invoiced as an additional cost and are included in the time and materials estimated fee
amount stated above.

The estimated fees for the tasks denoted above are based on prevailing wage rates. If the
Client and the California Department of Labor determines that prevailing wage payments are
not required, the fees for the tasks above will be adjusted and bitled according to the per
hour rate of the Standard Wage column on the Standard Billing Rates provided.

At your request, additional services to the Scope of Services will be performed by Wallace

Group following the signature of our Contract Amendment or the initiation of a new contract.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

In order to convey a clear understanding of the matters related to our mutual responsibilities
regarding this proposal, the attached Standard Terms and Conditions (Exhibit B) are
considered a part of our proposal agreement. If this proposal meets with your approval,
please sign where indicated and return to our office, which will serve as our notice-to-

proceed.

We want to thank you for this opportunity to present our proposal for Construction
Management, Inspection, and Materials Testing (CMIT) services. If you would like to discuss
this proposal in greater detail, please feel free to contact me or Project Manager, Zachary
Teske, at zacharyt@wallacegroup.us or 831-226-9132.

Sincerely,

WALLACE GROUP, a California Corporation = TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED:

M———

Thomas K. Zefinder, PE C72702
Principal Signature
612 Clarion Court
San Luis Obispo Printed Name
California 93401
T 805 544-4011 Title
F 805 544-4294
www.wallacegroup. us Date

Attachments:

GGM: PP21-7462, 2021, std
Exhibit A

Exhibit B

Exhibit C: Fee Estimate

Exhibit D: T&S Proposals

Exhibit E: GEO Solutions Proposals

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 60 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS DOCUMENT.

M

WALLACE GROUPs



Exhibit A

Standard Billing Rates ___rrl

WALLACE GROUPs

Construction Management / Field Inspection Services: Prevailing Wage*

Construction Office Tech -l ...coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e § 95-5$115

Construction Inspector | = Il......cocoiiniviniieiniiiireiinennn $120- 8135  ...ooeennenn. $155 - 162

Senior CONsStruction INSPECLOr...c...vvvrviviriiirieriieieraneriiiennn $147 e, $165

Assistant Resident Engineer | - Il.....c.coovieiiiniiniiiiininnnn. $147 - $152

Resident Engineer | - Il ..... eeren s ararensnntarensaransasotnrnasars $157 - $167

Senior Resident ENGINEET ......c..vviviiiiiiiiiiinieneionenicinien, $175

[]1 5= o100 TP PRSP N $187

Principal Construction Manager.........c.ceeviuiierininninininn... $228

PrNCIPAL 1 evevereeerneereeiieera it ararsrrie s sie e e s i s iaess $238
Support Services:

OFfice ASSISEANT .. evv ittt eieiirianrieeeeiuioiaretesaroranarasansasas $ 94

Project Assistant | - . ....cuveiniiieniieiniiciinnninni. S 97 - %117

Additional Professional Services:
Fees for expert witness preparation, testimony, court appearances, or depositions will be billed at
the rate of $300 an hour. If required to meet schedule requests, overtime on a project will be billed
at 1.5 times the employee’s typical hourly rate.

Direct Expenses:
Direct expenses will be invoiced to the client and a handling charge of 15% may be added. Sample

direct expenses include, but are not limited to the following:
e travel expenses ¢ sub-consultant services o agency fees
e delivery/copy services o mileage (per IRS rates) e other direct expenses

Invoicing and Interest Charges:
Invoices are submitted monthly on an accrued cost basis. A finance charge of 1.5% per month may

be assessed on all balances that are thirty days past due.

Right to Revisions:
Wallace Group reserves the right to revise our standard billing rates on an annual basis, personnel

classifications may be added as necessary.

*Prevailing Wage:
State established prevailing wage rates will apply to some services based on state law, prevailing
wage rates are subject to change.

WALLACE GROUP 1
2021 Standard Billing Rates Amended 2021-05-07



(44 ArA N

| abegq

Aewwng 80790 120Z waung aedwa] 984 LZ0Z - 29vL-1.2dd

19Bpng jesaAQ uiyym 2jenjany Aew syabpng ysel

v9.'291$ Tviol
0£°260°6$ %G1 ® avaHY3AO S1S09 1o3dia
S1S0D 103¥id LNYLTNSNO28NS
28£'09¢$ S1S0J 12341d dNOAD AIVT1IYM
G2£'86$ GS/.'L$ |ovL2s$ 088'8€$ [065'G$ [SLSOD 0TV dNOUD AIVTIVM
109 28¢£'09% Gi 9l€ ove (0] SIviol-ans
000°‘c$ 000'c$ (19139913 o3O) NOILVAYISEO TWIlNLONE| 9
00S°2L$ 005°'L1$ (leanjonng §21) NOILVAYMISEO VHNLONYLS| &
06.'8c$ 064'8E$ (suonnjogoan) ONILSAL STVINTLVIA| ¥
WX AARS Glg'eLs S/ 96% G 0z ot oL NOILONYLSNOD-1SOd| €
S6£'29% SL'29% Ly 086% g 9.¢ ocl oL NOILONYLSNOD z
1G2'8L$ G69'8L$ GLL 96$ S 02 08 ol NOILONYLSNOD-Fud| |+
$ $
1809 Joavi SyH 3s0) SYH SHH SuH SuH SHH NOILLJINOS3IA MSYL M
&
g
@
A
S > o S | mas | 28 & | a0
p) > . a_..:v od2 moe m [P E=R
= 9 31425 | 53 | 5 | Ezg
s o & 2G5 m m m3 o
w Q @ os 2 5 | g™
o o 4 2 @ z z
X 0 > m a m
2 | = | -

Juawabeuely uoljonisuon sapelbdn jueld Jusawieal] Ja}eMalsepn BlIAY Z9v.-1Zdd
3y} J0j djewi}sg 904n0say wea ) dnoJs adejiem

9L~

d

-~ miat s



